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Seacliff Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated 

Affiliated with Surf Life Saving Australia 

89th Annual Report 

For the season 2020/2021 

To be presented at the Annual General Meeting – 25th July 2021 

 
THE OBJECTIVES OF THE CLUB 

1. To study and practice the methods of Surf Lifesaving as set down by Surf Life 

Saving Australia. 

 

2. To minimise the loss of life from drownings by the use of life saving apparatus 

conforming to S.L.S.A. standards. 

 
3. Promote demonstrations and arrange classes of instruction so as to bring about 

a widespread and thorough knowledge of the principles on natation and general 

further the best interests of surf bathing. 

 
4. To appoint patrols to render aid to those in distress. 

 
5. To promote social occasions for the enjoyment of its members and to generate 

income for the furtherance of life saving activities. 
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 Office Bearers 2020/2021 

 Patron: Hon Amanda Wilson - Mayor, Holdfast Bay 

 Vice Patron: SA Member for Black, Hon David Speirs 

 Vice Patron: Federal Member for Boothby, Nicolle Flint 

 

Management Committee  
President Jacinta Day 

Vice President Dr Glen Patten (OAM) 

Secretary Tanya Evans 

Treasurer Amanda Luetolf 

Club Captain Bly Bayliss 

Vice-Captain Gareth Gray 

Business Liaison Officer Alex Wood 

Chief Instructor Ash Clarke 

Communications Officer Kristie Meier 

Competition Coordinator Claire Drummond 

Junior Chairperson Shauna Henty 

Members Representative Vicki Gregory 

Youth Coordinator Tim Salman 

  

Junior Sub-Committee  
Chairperson Shauna Henty 

Deputy Chairperson Sarah Warriner 

Secretary Sarah Morris 

Committee Kate Bawden, Kelly Connor, 

Jianna Hudson, Arran McMillan,  

Justin Needham, Janelle Scrivener,  

Greg Thompson, Bly Bayliss (coach) 
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LIFE MEMBERS 

 

S.A.S.C S.A.S & L.S.C  
(1933) F.A. Jackson (1937) G.V. Othams (1941) C. Garner 

(1934) S.Lamb (1938) Mrs F.A. Jackson (1941) R.W. Moyse 

   

 Seacliff S.L.S.C.  

1956 Doug Yeates* 1983 Russell Dunstan 1999 Craig Jones 

1960 Alan Brooker* 1984 Alvis Mackereth* 2001 Alan Johns 

1960 Bill Haylock Snr.* 1986 Jeff Fudge 2001 Jeremy Goodburn 

1960 David (Doc) Eddy* 1989 John Rowland 2001 Ron Brooks* 

1961 Tom Burton* 1991 Dr Glen Patten (OAM) 2001 Vicki Gregory 

1966 Bill Root* 1992 Brian Bayliss 2005 Craig Brooks 

1976 Bob Evans* 1992 Darryl Pope (OAM) 2006 Dwayne Thuys 

1976 Bruce Hewitt 1993 Deborah Lasscock 2006 Rupert Wyness 

1976 David Jamieson 1993 Pam Brooks* 2009 David Jansen 

1976 David Rosevear 1995 Brian Donnell* (OAM) 2010 Sandy Jones 

1977 John Yeates* 1995 John Ward 2012 Andrew Chandler 

1977 Kevin Williams* 1997 Bob Bailey 2015 David Shaw 

1980 Gretta Haylock* 1997 Terry Keeffe 2015 Susan Hicks 

1980 John Pain 1998 Bruce Jordan* 2016 Meredith Wood 

1982 Neville Main 1998 Ian Tattersall  

 State Life Members  

Tony Coles Dr Glen Patten (OAM) John Yeates* 

Brian Donnell* (OAM) Darryl Pope (OAM) Bill Haylock Snr.* 

   

 Australian Life Members  

Brian Donnell* (OAM)  *Deceased 
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President's Report 2020/2021 – Jacinta Day 
 

Season 2020/21 has been a fantastic year for Seacliff SLSC, with a few 
challenges along the way now it is great to be able to reflect on what we 
have achieved. 

In my first season as President I have learnt so much more about Seacliff and lifesaving and I am 
very grateful for the support of the Management Committee team that have worked cohesively and 
positively in each role to ensure Seacliff SLSC is the best club in SA. We have faced some 
challenges along the way (and probably will continue to) as we acknowledge the diversity of our 
membership, but being a part of a committed group of people has made the journey so rewarding.  
It is great to have so many members passionate and willing to contribute and I look forward to seeing 
greater engagement in all areas during the next season. 

Firstly I would like to congratulate all of the patrolling members for the contribution they have made 
to the community and the club in keeping Seacliff beach safe, providing expertise and skills on the 
beach, supporting each other, upskilling in new areas and generally providing a positive presence 
on the beach.  We will continue to strive to achieve the best in the State with reflection, discussion 
and consideration as Seacliff continues to grow and meet the changing needs of our patrolling 
volunteers. 

      

 

 

 

 

 
Beach Access mat with patrolling members Dale & Tom   Jeremy, Tony & Tom 

Well done to the Vice-Captain of Patrol and the Patrol Sub Committee team for the support and 
organisation of the patrols at Seacliff this season. The Seacliff Patrol teams have grown and it is 
really positive to see some new faces taking on the Patrol Captain and Vice-Captain roles.  
Implementing changes and refocus of Junior Water Cover at Saturday training sessions provided 
increased participation on water cover and also more opportunities for younger members with the 
Silver Medallion Award in Aquatic Rescue to put into practice the skills learnt whilst having support 
from Patrol Captains and other mentors within the club.  A great reflection of how the club provides 
opportunities for continued improvement and implementing the skills learnt in surf lifesaving.  
 
Our patrol members contributed over 6,000 hours of beach patrols at Seacliff in Season 2020/21 as 
well as supporting various community events that contributed another 1,130 hours over and above 
our contracted requirements which is an outstanding contribution.  That is a massive contribution of 
time and all the patrol members should feel really proud.  The members who patrol, with many taking 
the opportunity to upskill this season, have ensured Seacliff has met our vision to be -  a leading surf 
lifesaving club recognised for the value it adds to its members and community. 

Seacliff SLSC has over 70 youth members (under 19) who completed 28% or 2,028 patrol hours 
reflecting commitment, retention & engagement in the club & community for young people in the 
movement. 

As the only club in SA to celebrate the achievements of women in surf lifesaving, the pink patrol in 
its second season was a really fun afternoon of recognition and pink.  So many amazing women and 
girls sharing their stories and celebrating what has been achieved and what can be achieved, it’s 
fantastic how well this is embraced at Seacliff with everyone getting on board to dress up and have 
fun. 
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With an increase of approximately 10% in our membership, to a total of 876, we have to continue to 
work hard to ensure we provide the environment our members and new members are proud to be 
part of. This season we have made investments in equipment for our juniors, including new nipper 
boards, for patrol with push bikes for roving patrols and our competition squad with a new trailer to 
accommodate the growing numbers participating at carnivals, as well as a new surf boat which has 
been well received with growing numbers in this area.  The Management Committee will continue to 
review and implement structures to retain members and to build the infrastructure to sustain growth 
and development amongst our members. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

   The new Competition trailer 

 

 

Georgia & Jack on the patrol bikes    

 

 

 

 

The next Generation 

Thanks to the team of instructors who contribute many hours for the club training our members to 
ensure continuing improvement and to ensure our members have the skills to become proficient to 
patrol the beach.  It is a big commitment from the trainers and really appreciated, it is great to see 
the satisfaction and achievement when people complete the training and the engagement within the 
club. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mark & Lisa with a group of young Bronzies December 2020   Derek & Ash with IRB drivers 
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Well done to the Seacliff members who extend their own experiences by participating on the various 
Surf Life Saving SA panels (surf sports, lifesaving, education and development) to provide input and 
improvements from a member perspective and to ensure our State is developing in a positive way.  
Good on you for taking the opportunity to provide some input and use your skills and experiences 
for continued improvement. 

Growth in the surf boat area within the club is great to see, finally taking possession of a new boat, 
an investment with support of sponsor Idea Science. It is great to see increased participation, skills 
and experience.  Acknowledging the enthusiasm of our Boat Captain Ben and the team brings 
different opportunities for member participation to our club.   

   

The juniors had a fantastic season, more Nippers on the beach, more AGLs helping out, integration 
of paperless processes to check in and ensure compliance with Covid requirements as well as 
finishing 3rd at State Titles.  Seacliff hosted the first junior carnival of the season as well as the Junior 
State Titles which was a really successful event for all juniors with support from the membership 
across the club.  Congratulations must be extended to the Junior Committee for their commitment 
and enthusiasm on the beach every week and compliance with all the additional Covid requirements, 
it certainly was a big impost on time and management of the weekly training sessions but it was well 
implemented and meant we could keep training in a safe way. 

    
Junior team @ Seacliff beach March 2021    Shauna & juniors at the Club 
 
SLSSA recognised the support we provide as one of the largest providers for the Surf Babies & Little 
Lifesavers programs that are run in January. We were given two nipper boards, a rescue tube and 
some first aid training equipment which will be very well utilised within the club and we hope to gain 
some new members as the Little Lifesavers transition to Nippers.  

  
Shauna, Izzy, Keely & Jacinta with the Little Lifesavers  
Instructor & participants     L–R: Angus Higgins, Kyle Chalmers, Thom & Anthony Doyle 
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It was also great to have many of our club members employed & assisting with the VacSwim program 
at Seacliff, Brighton and other various other beaches, another opportunity to share the skills they are 
learning through surf lifesaving with the community. The crew at Brighton VacSwim even got a visit 
from Olympic swimmer and VacSwim ambassador Kyle Chalmers. 
 
Whilst Covid 19 restrictions continued to cause interruptions to the operation of the Bistro it was an 
opportunity to consider options to diversify. This resulted in trialling a pop-up coffee van as well as 
providing a take away meal service, ensuring the staff could continue employment (albeit in a 
restricted capacity) and the club continued to trade and offer new options to the community. Our 
Bistro staff have worked tirelessly to manage the constant Covid changes whilst continuing to provide 
a welcoming venue to members and general public.  Continually working towards providing great 
service, diverse menu options and quality food it is always nice to see the friendly faces and some 
of our younger (and older) members volunteering in another way around the club.  Well done to all 
the Bistro team. 
 
The Silver Salties program at Seacliff has continued to grow with increased participation and new 
activities being developed as it evolves and the participants gain confidence and require new 
challenges to keep them engaged.  This program has been a fantastic opportunity to engage with 
new members and provide an outlet for fitness, friendship and socialising.  Congratulations to the 
team leaders and the committee who are providing an amazing experience and some really fun 
activities for the group.  Seacliff remains the only club in SA offering this program and we continue 
to work with SLSA in developing what will work at Seacliff. 
 

   

As a club we are continuing to identify areas to improve and this season we have started working on 
the Girls @ Seacliff program to encourage participation in surf lifesaving and to ensure we have 
things in place to keep the girls involved with the club in all areas.  A small team is working to provide 
opportunities for development for the girl’s u12 and above and looking forward to some fun events 
in the future.  We hosted a breakfast and ran a couple of small workshops and look forward to some 
more fun activities as the new season rolls on. 

 

 
In the competition area Seacliff had an amazing season, with competitors in all areas at The Aussies 
and a sensational final result for our team following on from a very successful season winning 
Lifesaving, Masters and Senior State Titles. We had many new members join our senior team this 
season and they have been welcomed by our current competition crew. It is exciting to be around 
and see how the group are developing, training hard and eager to represent the club at the highest 
level.  The club ran a couple of information sessions for our senior competitors to help with team 
building, culture and expectations an area we hope to further develop next season. 
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Many hours of work goes into achieving these amazing results and we need to recognise the support 
of all the coaches, parents, officials and team managers and of course the commitment to training 
and the club from the competitors - what a fantastic group of diverse athletes. 

The saying goes it takes a village to raise a child, well the village we have created at Seacliff is 
contributing to some amazing, well qualified, engaged, fit and healthy young people who are proud 
of themselves, their club and want to be a part of lots of great experiences. It has been exciting to 
see the competition squad grow under the guidance of the coaches in all the areas whilst welcoming 
new members, training really hard and encouraging each other, all whilst they contribute their 
volunteer patrol hours, support in other areas of the club and manage their personal lives. It wouldn’t 
be a village without a few crazies in it (I might even be one of them), but that keeps things interesting 
and adds to the diversity that enriches the club and our people to continue to contribute and stay 
involved.   

 

 

 

As I reflect on some of my personal highlights during season 2020/21 it is great that our club is 
engaging with local schools to facilitate safe beach experiences and give our young members the 
chance to share their skills and experiences, implementation of mandatory adoption of risk 
assessments for water activities and training to improve the overall beach safety at Seacliff, winning 
the Certificate of Recognition for Outstanding Community Service from Clubs SA in 2020, taking part 
in member inclusive events including the Ronnie Brooks remembrance swim, supporting the Lions 
Club with the Christmas cake sale in the local community and seeing the juniors out celebrating the 
festive season, celebrating the achievements of women in surf lifesaving with the Pink Patrol, seeing 
more and more juniors join the club swim every week, implementing the Nipper Water Safety Award 
with 10 members undertaking the training and several going on to achieve their bronze medallion, 
entering a lifesaver relay team at State Titles showing depth and growth in our club in all areas, 
increased representation in all areas of competition and a huge amount of patrol hours from our 
members. As well as being part of the Seacliff Aussies team getting to compete on the Sunshine 
Coast against the best in the country and winning a medal with the girls Lisa and Sarah and being 
on the beach with my boys watching them enjoy every second. Being able to celebrate the amazing 
achievements of our club by winning the SLSS Club of the Year Award. 
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A shout out to a few people who have contributed to the club  

 Kate, Ali and Anne for your contribution in merchandise and ensuring the Seacliff members 
look the best on the beach; and  

 to all the club photographers who have taken so many amazing photos to remember all the 
activities and events and capturing the moments forever. 

 The Sponsorship & Grants subcommittee who work tirelessly to raise the profile & provide 
opportunities for businesses to be part of our club 

 The social and fundraising subcommittee for organising some great events during the season  
 To all the team managers, during the carnivals and at Aussies thank you for supporting the 

competitors 

 

Also special mention to our Comms guru Kristie Meier who has done an outstanding job in raising 
our profile, communicating to our members, keeping us up to date on social media and keeping it 
fun, you are a star. 

  

Glen in the Official capacity at Patrol Comp, Feb21 with the Seacliff u17 team (Keenan, Oli, Clancy & Harvey) 

 
Special mention to Glen Patten who received an award for 40 years as an official at the Aussies, 
an amazing club person who contributes to our club and SLSA on various levels, congratulations 
on the recognition and for all the hours you contribute 
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Recognition of our members is an important area, so many people contribute so many hours on and 
off the beach and it is important to acknowledge the achievements.  For Season 20/21 the following 
members were nominated for the SLSSA Awards of Excellence  

 Surf Lifesaver of the Year – Gareth Gray  
 Youth Surf Lifesaver of the Year – Hayley Hosking 
 Young Member of the Year – Natalie Hecker 
 Volunteer of the Year – Jacinta Day 
 Athlete of the Year – Francesca Kidd  
 Youth Athlete of the Year – Keenan Gray 
 Coach of the Year – Bly Bayliss 
 Official of the Year – Glen Patten 
 Trainer of the Year – Graeme Mitchell 
 Lifeguard of the Year – Francesca Kidd 
 Community Education Program of the Year – Silver Salties 
 Innovation Award – Paperless Nipper App 
 Club of the Year – Seacliff SLSC 

 
It is absolutely amazing to have so many finalists in so many categories at the SLSSA Awards of 
Excellence. What a fantastic night it was celebrating so many amazing achievements, contributions 
and participation.  Congratulations to Fran Kidd who won Athlete of the Year, also to Glen Patten for 
his induction to the Hall of Fame, Jacinta Day for receiving the President’s Award and to all our 
members for winning Club of the Year. 

Whilst these members are recognised for their contribution, I would like to acknowledge the efforts 
of the entire Management Committee and the subcommittees for the time and efforts they have put 
in to helping the club run and develop.   

 

I have often reflected on how lucky I am to be 
contributing to a community that is absolutely amazing, 
the season has come with some challenges but I keep 
coming back to how fantastic it is to have so many 
people passionate about our club. Sometimes it’s a bit 
confusing in the delivery but the intentions are generally 
good and so long as we all have the greater good of the 
club and the movement at the forefront, I think Seacliff 
will continue to be the best club in SA. 

 

The members will always be at the front of all future 
development and continuous improvement and as we 
move into season 2021/22 Seacliff SLSC is ready to 
go "Back to Black" and continue to showcase the 
amazing people that contribute to keeping the beach 
safe, the community strong and the movement 
growing. 
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Huge thanks to my boys, John, Angus and Oli who have 
continually supported me through the season, listening, 
providing advice, encouragement and some wise words. I am 
really grateful and so very lucky to have their support. 

I’m excited for the next season, learning 
more, being part of the movement and 
gaining more experience and looking 
forward to starting the new patrol season 
with everyone in the new Patrol Shirts.   

Keep fit, stay healthy, take advantage of every opportunity and stay safe.  I can’t 
wait to see you all back on the beach in the sunshine (with no wind) next 
season. It really feels like something is building at Seacliff and I’m excited to 
see where we can take it. 

    
 

Jacinta Day - President 
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Recognition and Competition Awards Winners for 2020/2021 
 
Best All Round Club Person Graham Mitchell 

Most Efficient Patrol Person Anthony Doyle and Cassie Wilmot 

Most Efficient Patrol Person Youth Jack Bawden and Hayley Hosking 

President’s Trophy Sarah Warriner 

Captain’s Trophy Justin Needham 

Coach of the Year Bly Bayliss 

The Oarsman Award Josh Charles 

Best Competitor(s) at Surf Rescue Championships Andrew Chapman 

Best performance at the Australian Titles Keenan Gray 

Best Youth performance at the Australian Titles Katie Natt 

Best Masters performance at the Australian Titles Lisa Tregenza 

Best Open performance at State Titles Open Male Taplin Team B 
Xabian Cederblad, Nathaniel Drummond,  
Luke Jones, Clancy Luscombe,  
Harvey Luscombe, Tom May 
Open Female Taplin Team A 
Hannah Deacon, Anneka Kidd, Fran Kidd 
NGS Taplin Team A 
Hannah Deacon, Nathaniel Drummond, 
Chelsea Jentz, Fran Kidd, Clancy Luscombe, 
Tom May 

Best U19 performance at State Titles Xabian Cederblad 

Best U17 performance at State Titles Harvey Luscombe 

Best U16 performance at State Titles Keenan Gray & Chelsea Jentz 

Best U15 performance at State Titles Katie Natt 

Best U14 performance at State Titles Jason Lim 

Best Masters performance at State Titles Justin Needham 

 
 
 
 
 
We were excited to be presented 
with the Champion Club pennants 
for Life Saving, Seniors and 
Masters. 
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Vice-President Report 2020/2021 – Glen Patten 
Sponsorship & Grants Subcommittee 
 
We acknowledge the great work undertaken by the subcommittee consisting of 
Gareth Gray, Kristie Meier, Deb Jamieson, and Jeff Strachan - all of whom are 
sponsors of the club. Our focus this year was to maintain and to bring on board new 
major sponsors to underpin our lifesaving services. 

MAJOR SPONSORS - PLATINUM 

It is with great excitement that our first new Platinum Sponsor is 
APS, Australasian Power Solutions. Managing Director, David 
Hegarty, recently held a business presentation at our club and he is 
delighted to support our lifesaving operations. 

Our second new Platinum Sponsor is Idea Science, and CEO 
Peter Drum has been kept up to date by boat captain, Ben Bedford 
and Arran McMillan about the growth and success of our boat area. 

  

Even after the effect of Covid-19 on their operations, president of Brighton Lions, Alastair Speirs 
has forwarded ongoing support as a Platinum Sponsor for the Toyota 4WD utility and we are 
delighted we can continue the partnership. Thanks to CMI for their initial support. 

                     

After more than 4 years of great support since 2016, 
we thank Trent Mansfield of Wilson Security for 
support of our junior area of the club. There is now a 
major opportunity for signage on the Junior Trailer. 

 

Gold Sponsors 

For many seasons we have been lucky to have Seaview Plumbing 
Services as Gold Sponsors of our club. Tom and Ferne Van der 
Jeugd, with daughters Maisie and Mackenzie continue to be great 
club people. 
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Other long term supporters of Seacliff SLSC are Caddle Crash. Thanks to Mike Caddle who recently 
refurbished the BBQ trailer (donated by Phil Kilsby of the Seacliff Beach Hotel Social Club). The 
trailer found great use at the Junior State Titles at Seacliff and was bedecked with esky and BBQ 
utensils. Caddle were also signwriters for the new 4WD ute. 

 

 

 

 

For the last 2 seasons we have been supported by Kristie 
Meier of RAA Travel at Marion for all our travel arrangements 
and new surf boards for the juniors. Again things are tough 
during these hard times, but Kristie is always available to 
assist with our personal and club travel needs. 

 

Silver Sponsors 

Although delayed by Covid, it is wonderful to have Geraldine Kearney of 
State Swim, Morphett Road, join our support coterie this season as a 
Silver Sponsor. Our swim squad now uses the facilities close to the club. 

 

Jeff Strachan continues to give 
great IT support and make sure our communications and 
Web Site are up to date and user friendly. We need to be 
cognisant that we have the sponsors, Bistro & public, and the 
members to keep informed in a professional manner. Menus, 
sponsors and events etc need to be updated regularly. 

 

Daniel Perkins of  DCM  Services has been supporting the Juniors for 
several years and we are renegotiating with DCM for positive 
outcomes for Seacliff and DCM in the future. 
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Grants 

Your management committee continues to find all possible avenues to support our lifesaving and 
competition operations at Seacliff SLSC. We acknowledge the ongoing partnership with Rebecca 
McClymont who informs us of grant opportunities in her role of Research and Communications, in 
the Grant Seeking Unit of the Surf Life Saving Foundation. The Foundation also assists us with grant 
writing. 

 

Future-Proofing Our Club - Successful Grants 

We are delighted to announce that Seacliff SLSC was successful with a 
Stronger Communities Grant from the Australian Government of 
$20,000 for refurbishment of the downstairs Male Ablution Block that 
was promoted by our federal member for Boothby, Nicolle Flint. Thanks 
to John Higgins of INCA Construction for provisional plans. You can't 
win them all and we dipped out on the Powering Communities Grant for 
Solar Batteries. However, we also received a grant of $5,000 from the 
Federal Government for surf life saving equipment. 

However to limit our power bills, we applied for, and were successful for a City 
of Holdfast Bay Greening our Community 2021-22 Grant for $5,000 to place 
more solar panels on our roof. Gary Kidd is in the process of applying to SAPN 
for the installation and the project should begin in July. We will have another 
go at batteries when all our solar panels are installed.  

Each year we receive a Gear Grant from the Government of SA for 
$5.000 that goes towards surf life saving equipment including for 
example, defibs, oxys, tubes, IRB motors and fuel tanks . From the 
Office of Recreation, Sport and Racing (Active Club Grant) we received 
a grant for $3,000 to purchase two tablets to manage our junior program 
in a paper-free manner. Thanks to Gareth for this result. 

We have just received notification that we were successful and 
received a Stockland CARE Grant - Retirement Village 
Application $1,000 for IRB Life Jackets (PFDs). Hopefully 
larger sizes for us more mature.  

Recognition 

We are pleased and proud to announce that the CEO of Clubs SA, 
Mike Penfold and Deb Reynolds, Sponsorship and Events 
Manager, presented the club with an "Outstanding Community 
Service Award" for all our work over and above our normal lifesaving 
activities. In discussing the award Mike highlighted our recent involvement with Silver Salties, the 
Pink Day Patrol, and Suneden Specialist  School program where we worked with youth, the elderly 
and recognition of our female members, across a spectrum of community initiatives. Below is an 
extract from Clubs SA's Clublink. 
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Epiphany 
 
Be it by luck or good management, emerging from the Covid tunnel, I have never seen the club in a 
healthier state. We have grasped the nettle and ensured that we operated by the values and culture 
that make a volunteer, emergency service organisation relevant to all stakeholders. This includes 
the community, all levels of government, and most of all, our members. We undertake a kaleidoscope 
of activities in the club and community involving, et alia, youth, females, the elderly, those physically 
and mentally challenged, the environment, and school and other community groups. We have won 
the senior state titles, master's state titles and surf life saving state titles in the one season. At the 
same time we have been acknowledged as an outstanding contibuter to the community at council, 
state and federal bodies including Clubs SA with 1000 organisational members.  
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The future 
 
Financially, the bistro has survived thanks to our volunteers and Jobkeeper and with membership at 
record levels (~860). Due to new sponsors and success at grant applications and fundraising, 
including hosting the junior state titles, we have never been so solvent. As well as lowering power 
bills, the finance subcommittee is researching with professional advice, ways to invest funds to 
future-proof our operations. On our CAPEX wish list, we are hoping for new smart 75" TVs for 
upstairs and a club secutity system for the Bistro and our equipment. However, with key members 
resigning from management, others will need to step up, generally speaking. 
 
Dr Glen Patten OAM 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
Dr Glen Patten OAM (Vice-President) 
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Club Captain Report 2020/2021 – Bly Bayliss 
It’s been an honour and privilege to once again be Club Captain for this great 
club of ours, Seacliff. I have been Club Captain on and off over many years 
now, and every time I volunteer for the job, the responsibilities change 
somewhat. I love being involved in every aspect of the club and as the 
Captain, this role allows me to be part of all club related activities. I am still 
very much driven to help Seacliff and ensure we reach our full potential as a 
club. This year, Covid once again, has made everyone’s job here at the club, 
even more time consuming and more complex. As volunteers, it amazes me how much more effort 
has gone into all club areas due to COVID and its continuing restrictions and endless amount of 
email reading and associated paperwork that is being expected.  
 
This season, Seacliff has put their hand up to host many carnivals and events, which has been loads 
of extra work, but again shows the state how strong we are and how committed we are, in ensuring 
that all clubbies, Junior, Senior and Masters get to train and compete as much as possible. If Seacliff 
hadn’t volunteered to host these carnivals and events, they would not have happened. I hope club 
members realise the extra effort all committee members have put in, to ensure events can be held 
under strict COVID rules. As always, Seacliff is a front runner in all areas of Surf Lifesaving and this 
season, it’s been no different. Congratulations to the Management team for ensuring we do things 
properly and thoroughly. 
 
This season has indeed been a highly successful and productive one. Both Senior and Junior 
divisions of the club, have worked well together and have achieved so much. As you know this 
season has resulted in Seacliff being the top club in the state. This achievement is not just a weekend 
of competing at States, but years of working up to this, years of planning and preparing athletes and 
years of a committed management team, alongside the Junior subcommittee and all other 
subcommittees, who have worked tirelessly to guide our club in positive ways. Our efforts and 
rewards at Aussies have been the most successful in all of Seacliff’s history. To finish in the top 20 
clubs in Australia is a great achievement. I look forward to striving for Seacliff to maintain its 
momentum across all facets of the club and strive to keep being up there with the big named clubs. 

 
It’s always great to come back to the club after Junior training 
each Saturday and see such a mix of members socialising 
together. Shauna, as Junior Chairperson, has worked tirelessly 
alongside her very supportive subcommittee, to ensure the 
smooth running of all things junior related on Saturdays. The 
work that went into organising weekly Nipper days has been 
outstanding, especially with the new innovation of being 
paperless, as well as working so thoroughly with the Covid 
expectations and restrictions for Junior carnivals and training. 
 

Downstairs, in the member’s bar, has seen a vibrant and relaxed 
atmosphere with a steady turnover of patronage throughout Saturday 
afternoons and special events. Thanks to those who have assisted 
each week, by helping Vic behind the bar, as sometimes I’ve been still 
tied up on the beach with the Juniors or at the surf race. A very special 
thankyou to Vic, who has worked tirelessly every Saturday throughout 
the season serving behind the bar. Each week she and I would spend 
a good part of Thursday night assessing the needs of our patrons and 
purchasing and stocking the bar so it’s ready for the weekend.  
 
Thankyou also to the Silver Salties, who have helped clean and take on some extra tasks to make 
sure our members area is in tip top shape. The Silver Salties have been wonderful. 
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Our secretary Tanya has again done an outstanding job this season, attending to all things club 
related. Her role as secretary is highly complex and time consuming, but she always does each task 
meticulously and with great efficiency. Her communication throughout all areas has ensured all 
members are always up to speed with information they need to know, relating to their particular 
areas. Each year this role becomes more complex with a seemingly never-ending paper trail. Tanya 
has announced her retirement from this position and she will be very much missed. Well done Tanya 
on a fantastic effort over many years, you have been amazing. 
 
Kristie, as communications officer, has maintained open communication via the fortnightly 
newsletters, Instagram account, Face book and Team App platforms of communication.  She has 
spent many hours ensuring that members are well informed and know exactly what’s going on. The 
bits and pieces is always informative and reflective of what’s been happening at the club. Kristie is 
also leaving the management team and I would like to thank her for her great efforts in all things 
communication related. Your efforts have been very much appreciated and noticed by all club 
members. 
 
In relation to our instructional area, Ash and his team have committed an enormous amount of time 
and energy into training and assessing a huge number of new award recipients.  His role in 
instruction is big and he has helped so many members gain new awards.  It’s vital to ensure our 
patrol members have the right qualifications prior to their patrolling commitments and Ash always 
does this so well. Ash is moving away from management in this role and I thank him for all his hard 
work in this valued and vital area of surf lifesaving. 
 

Our competition areas are continually improving and this 
year’s achievements have been a reflection of our 
dedicated and committed coaches, coaching 
coordinator and competition coordinator. A huge thanks 
to all coaches in their respective areas, for the time and 
commitment they always put in to ensure athletes and 
competitors compete and achieve their full potential. 
Claire Drummond has done an amazing job of 
competition coordinator, spending countless hours 
entering and organising teams for carnivals, States, and 
National competitions. Thankyou also to Murray who 
was our fantastic coaching coordinator and Tanya who 

was team manager at local carnivals, states and Aussies. All of you have completed these roles with 
passion and drive. 
 
Amanda Luetolf has worked tirelessly over the season to manage our club finances. With Covid 
having a huge impact on our income and productivity upstairs in the bistro, often difficult decisions 
and tight financial strains have had to happen. Amanda has often worked late into the night trying to 
keep on top of the ever-changing financial expectations, as far as job keeper has gone. I really hope 
we can get someone as committed as Amanda to fill this vital role within our club. Thankyou Amanda 
for everything you have done to support Seacliff in its finances. You have worked so hard to make 
improvements and streamline our accounting and financial practises. 
 
Gareth stepped into the role of VC of Patrols and has been diligent, thorough and ensured that we 
as a club, have committed to and fulfilled our patrol obligations. He has initiated some new 
procedures that have been successful and has worked endless hours to make sure all areas of 
patrols are completed. Often Gareth would liaise with me to ensure his and the subcommittee’s 
ideas, could be implemented successfully. Clearly water cover at carnivals has been an extra difficult 
job as we have hosted so many carnivals this season. Thanks Gareth and your subcommittee for all 
your hard work in this role. 
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This season, there have been many second hand pieces of gear purchased for the club, along with 
some brand-new purchases as well. We have bought two second hand double skis, one second 
hand single ski, 10 new nipper softboards, a second hand surf boat, several new patrol rescue mals, 
a brand-new club 4WD vehicle, a couple of second hand fibre glass nipper boards, an IRB motor 
and brand new custom built gear trailer. We have also placed an order for a new IRB. The funds for 
these are a mix of tireless fundraising efforts, general income from membership, as well as a series 
of grants we have applied for and won. Again, a huge thanks to those who have helped in these 
areas, both fundraising and grant application writing.  
 
Other projects that we have worked on throughout the season have been improving and upgrading 
the female change rooms. The cost of this was quite substantial. The club also invested funds in 
improving the bistro kitchen, painting upstairs and recarpeting both of the entrances of upstairs. 
 

The team who travelled to the Sunshine Coast for this year’s Aussies 
was very successful with medals being won in many areas. The 
fundraising that was attached to this was a big help in covering many 
of the hidden costs of competing at Aussies such as fees, towing 
craft and financing the long haul up to Queensland. Hosting the 
Junior States helped raise funds to support our teams at Aussies. 
As a driver of the vehicle that towed the gear to the Sunny Coast, 
the road was certainly long but was a great experience to be able to 
assist my fellow clubbies. Thankyou Chappy, for your part in this 
process as well. I was so proud being a coach this season, as the 
amount of interest and discussion about Seacliff at Maroochydore 

was fantastic. Other coaches from the East coast often stopped for a chat about what programmes 
and implementations we have in place that clearly have worked so well. 
 
As I have said previously in this report, there are several vital roles available on our leadership team 
through Management. I’m hoping that some club members will put their hands up for these positions, 
as it’s so important to have a strong leadership team as we have had over this season. Being THE 
most successful club in SA doesn’t just happen. It’s built up over the years and encouraged by 
leadership in many ways. Seacliff has proved that it has strong leaders and a consistently focussed 
management team, who have made hard decisions for the betterment of the whole club. I want to 
congratulate all management on their tireless efforts and sometimes unnoticed achievements 
throughout the season and for all their strong decision making, even if not always popular. Thanks 
Jacinta, Ash, Gareth, Vicki, Tanya, Kristie, Shauna, Tim, Alex, Amanda, Claire and Glen for your 
outstanding, consistent contributions. 
 
Finally, I would like to say what a great feel the club has at the moment. 
This season has been extra complex with Covid expectations, with a 
continuing turnover of upstairs staff, many new members who have joined 
and lots of opportunities created by all committees for everyone to be 
involved in any way they can. I’m passionate about making sure our club 
does everything right as far as Covid goes and a big part of my time has 
been spent ensuring people have checked in every time they enter the 
club. It’s great to come down to the club every day as I do, and see all 
those faces who, as a team, make up SEACLIFF SLSC.  I’m very proud to 
be your Captain. I’m hoping to be able to continue my role as I believe 
Seacliff still hasn’t reached its full potential in many areas and I would love 
to be part of the team who encourages this to go forward and happen.  
 
Thankyou to everyone who has supported me, believed in me and made 
my job a little easier. The Black Cap of Seacliff is my passion…..I love it. 
 
Your Club Captain…..Bly Bayliss 
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Secretary’s Report 2020/2021 – Tanya Evans 
 
Memberships 
Despite, or maybe because of Covid, our membership continued to grow this 
season with an increase of 116 members, bringing our total number of members to 
876.  The Junior category saw an increase of 52 and the Active category saw an 
increase of 8 members. 
 

We had 206 members who did not 
renew this season. This number 
improved from last season (228). 
Last season we had no members 
transfer out and 24 transfer into our 
Club. This season we saw 1 transfer 
out and 37 transfer ins. Most 
importantly we saw 49 members 
return to our Club, which is fantastic. 

Since joining the Management 
Committee back in the 2015/2016 
season as Members Rep and then 
moving to Secretary from 2016/2017 to 
2020/2021, I’ve had the pleasure of 
seeing our Club grow from 603 members 
to 876.  
 
Working with Children Checks 
Our Club now has 306 of its members 
over the age of 14, covered with current 
Working with Children Checks (wwcc). 
The Secretary now has the ability to 
record this information in SurfGuard 
which is great. Thanks SLSA. 
 
Government Sports Vouchers 
85 $100 Government Sports Vouchers were redeemed this season, up from 58 last season. It is 
quite a bit of work chasing the vouchers up and then submitting the online paperwork to the 
Government for reimbursement, but I think it is really important to continue accepting them if 
possible. It is a point of difference between our Club and others as some do not accept the Voucher 
due to the admin involved. 
 

Covid Plans 
A new responsibility for me this season, was to make sure all of the Covid information from SLSA, 
SLSSA and the Government, was communicated to the Management Committee so we could 
ensure we were always following the guidelines.  With Bly helping with measurements, I was able 
to submit Covid Plans for Open Day, catering at the tower for carnivals, Junior training on Saturday 
afternoons, downstairs including the bar, the front of the Club, the gym and outside of the gym. 
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Events 
Once again it was great to be able to coordinate the Junior carnival and then Junior States that 
Seacliff hosted. A huge amount of work but so rewarding. The most favourite thing for me about 
being on the Management Committee was being on the beach with Juniors on Saturday afternoons, 
meeting new members and helping out. This season I wasn’t able to be involved but certainly made 
the most of being involved on the 3 days of these events. So many members stepped up to help, it 
was truly amazing. From the younger members to the older members, everyone pitched in. They 
cleaned toilets, picked up shopping, opened the bar, set up, packed up, baked, cooked, served and 
provided water cover. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ron Brooks Memorial Swim 
Thanks to everyone who was involved in volunteering 
and/or swimming in the Ron Brooks Memorial Swim on 
Saturday 9th of January. 63 people swam, Craig Jones 
won the perpetual trophy, a great brekkie was served 
complimented by special coffee. 
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Team Manager 
After around 5 years as Team 
Manager I’ll be standing down 
from this role.  
What a way to go out though!!  
This years Aussies at the 
Sunshine Coast was the best 
ever. So many awesome 
competitors and families, and so 
many mentions over the PA 
system as commentators 
explained our 90th year 
anniversary black & white 
competition caps.  
 
 

The Atkins family were kind enough to host the Youth team dinner at their apartment and then we 
held a team dinner at Alex SLSC for all competitors and their families. Then we caught up one last 
time for trailer packing. Well done to absolutely everyone involved and a huge thanks to Bly and 
Chappy for driving all of our gear up. 
 

Merchandise 

A huge thanks once again to Kate, Ali and Anne for looking after our 
Merchandise this season. From the hugely popular beanies to the amazing 
Aussies t-shirts. Thank you. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Thank you 
Thank you to the Management Committee for being so passionate and enthusiastic. 

Thank you to everyone who helped with looking after downstairs. From cleaning the bathrooms, to 
sweeping and taking out the rubbish. 

Thanks to Amanda Luetolf for capturing photos of the events and carnivals. 

A huge thanks to Vicki and Bly for stocking and opening up the bar every Saturday afternoon, and 
often after carnivals.  

Thank you to the restaurant staff for your friendly service. 

Thanks for giving me the opportunity to represent you on the Management Committee. It has been 
an absolute pleasure being involved at this level of the Club. We have had some tough things to deal 
with over the past few seasons but we have had so many rewarding times and have made some 
great decisions for the benefit of all members.  

As always, a special thank you to Jeremy for his support.  
Tanya Evans - Secretary 
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Chief Instructor’s Report 2020/2021 – Ash Clarke 
 
What a year it has been for training at Seacliff.  
 
 
We have seen new awards, amended awards, new training officers and a huge 
number of awards achieved by you as members. The skills that our patrolling members gain help to 
improve our ability to keep our community safe. It’s been very satisfying to see how our members 
see training as a vital part in the service that we provide. Our members hold crucial skills to develop 
emergency help when necessary. 
 
The first task for the year was to finish off the bronze medallion award for those candidates that had 
their qualification cut short one week before their assessment, due to the pandemic. Upon re-
commencement, the squad showed how much of the training they had retained over the break, and 
all passed the assessment.  
 
 

 
 
The courses delivered by our club trainers for 
our members this season included: 
 1 Surf Rescue Certificate award 
 3 Bronze medallion courses 
 Advanced resuscitation technique 
 certificate 
 IRB crew courses 
 IRB driver course 
 ATV courses 
 
 
 

 
 
This has resulted in the following number of members upskilling and learning new skills in surf 
lifesaving.  

 14 SRCs 
 39 new Bronze medallion holders 
 2 returning Bronze medallion holders 
 23 new ARTC award holders 
 16 new IRB crew 
 5 new IRB drivers 
 24 new SATV drivers 
 9 nipper safety award holders 

 
This is along with other state-run awards such as 5 Silver medallions in aquatic rescue. 
These awards along with 236 proficiencies, means that Seacliff had an amazing 285 patrolling 
members.  
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As I conclude my final report as chief training officer, I would like to thank all the following training 
officers that have supported me and the club over the past three years. They are: 

Mark Warriner 
Mitch 
Karen Wilmot 
Cassie Wilmot 
Lisa Tregenza 
Zac Cowan 
Derek Bawden 

 
And all the other life savers that have assisted with training by providing water cover. 
 
It has been a privilege to have served in this position and the quality of members skills and 
enthusiasm is a credit to all the trainers and the members. Good luck for the future and I’m sure I’ll 
see you on the beach or helping out with training. 
 
 
 
Ash Clarke - Chief Instructor 
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SRC BRONZE MEDALLION 
Tom Amber Jack Bawden 
Jaylen Atkins Kate Bawden 
Jacob Bastiaans Nicole Bellwood (requalified) 
Ashton Bell April Burdett 
Ashley Brice Kerryn Caust 
Alfie Carmichael Joe Chigwidden 
Matthew Clifford Ryan Clifford 
Tim Ellis Chloe Davidson 
Rebecca Ellis Hannah Deacon 
Jason Lim Megan Down 
Isaac Marschall Byron Down 
Kai McKinlay Mary Ellis 
Cooper Strachan Kylie Ellis 
Darci Symonds Alice Everitt 
 Darren Finneran 
ARTC Darcy Geary 
Jack Bawden Rosie Hamblin 
Riley Chandler Karen Harris 
Jacinta Day Oliver Higgins 
Jack Egan-Meier Paul Jessup 
Suzette Gloster Ciara Keogh 
Cloe Griffiths Florence Lourme 
Oliver Higgins Clancy Luscombe 
Deb Jamieson Jayme Madigan 
Mollie Jamieson Harry Manolopoulos 
Amanda Luetolf Conner Mansell 
Xavier Luetolf Gabby Maxwell 
Clancy Luscombe Kai McKinlay 
Harvey Luscombe Scott Pannunzio 
Harry Manolopoulos Kiana Pearce 
Mae Maxwell Andy Raymond (requalified) 
Arran McMillan Matt Salier 
Kristie Meier Ian Sawyer 
Arne Meyer Janelle Scrivener 
Warren Symonds Cieran Stapleton 
Dylan Taylor Jamie Swaile 
Lisa Tregenza Fin Taylor 
Emma Visser Greg Thompson 
Georgia Warriner Dave Todd 
 Georgia Warriner 
IRB CREW Sarah Weymouth 
Katelyn Adams  
Jack Bawden IRB DRIVER SILVER MEDALLION 
Anthony Doyle Hayley Hosking 
Ethan Ellis Arran McMillan 
Mary Ellis Dan Perkins 
John Higgins Warren Symonds 
Xavier Luetolf Dylan Taylor 
Robert Maddern (requalified)  
Arne Meyer  
Emma Moase SILVER MEDALLION IN AQUATIC RESCUE 
Scott Pannunzio Ethan Ellis 
Todd Paterson Keenan Gray 
Andy Raymond Harvey Luscombe 
Fin Taylor Arne Meyer 
Tom Van der Jeugd Cassie Wilmot 
Mackenzie Van der Jeugd  
Georgia Warriner  
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NIPPER WATER SAFETY CERTIFICATE 

 
 
ATV 

Alice Everitt Kate Bawden 
Nicole Bellwood Andrea Brebner 
Liam Kearney Kerryn Caust 
Neil McKee Lori Chandler 
Fiona McMillan Josh Charles 
Charlotte Nash Terry Crabb 
Anthony Richards Jeremy Evans 
Jeremy Saywell Greta French-Kennedy 
Cieran Stapleton Jo Goulder 
 Laura Hamblin 
STATE AWARDS Angus Higgins 
Matthew Crichton – Jet Boat Crew Terry Keeffe 
Cassie Wilmot – Jet Ski Amanda Luetolf 
Derek Bawden – IRB Training Officer Arne Meyer 
Ethan Ellis – Lifesaving Development Camp Sharyn Paris 
Ethan Ellis – Anzac Memorial Todd Paterson 
Keenan Gray – Lifesaving Development Camp Janelle Scrivener 
 Dylan Taylor 
 Laila Taylor 
 Greg Thompson 
 Margot Tisher 
 Blake Tisher 
 Dave Todd 
 Kira Williams 
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Member’s Representative Report 2020/2021 – Vicki Gregory 

 
Another year has come to an end and it’s always hard to believe how time 
flies by so fast. This club has, and always will play a huge part of my life, as it 
has done for over 43 years. It’s always great to be part of our Club’s 
Management Committee and represent you, the members, in a variety of 
ways.  

Again, this season has come with its organisational challenges, especially those which have been 
COVID related, which actually quadruples, (probably more) the work load in organising events, due 
to all the restrictions and paper work, as well as ensuring everything is always Covid compliant. 
Having said this, we will not let these restrictions negatively impact our plans and, in all cases, we 
have accommodated and ensured activities, fundraisers and social events have run within these 
strict parameters, successfully and smoothly. 

As Member’s Rep, one of my main responsibilities has continued to be to organise and manage the 
volunteers for our upstairs bar and bistro. This has been a great year for all those wonderful 
volunteers who work either Thursday or Friday evenings, often after finishing a full day’s work 
themselves. Whether it’s pouring drinks, running out meals, washing dishes or wiping down tables, 
every person does an amazing task, doing their bit to help out. The club continues to recognise and 
value these members who provide their hours voluntarily, which means we, as a club, save 
thousands of dollars each year, on paid staff wages.  Some junior volunteers have moved onto 
casual paid shifts as well, which is something we try to do at the club, if vacancies allow. Each year, 
we lose some volunteers, but in saying that, we also gain newbies as well. It’s been great to see 
several new juniors join our team as well this season. These newbies have taken on this volunteer 
role with passion and commitment. A huge thanks to all those who help keep the bar and bistro 
running so smoothly, especially those, who have done so for many years now. If you’ve never been 
part of this team, and you’re interested, please let me know and we can make it happen. 

Australia Day saw the downstairs bar pumping, some raffles 
being organised and a great vibe for those who could be 
there. A BBQ was provided and as usual, members 
acknowledged the importance of Australia Day, its relevance 
to our history and its connection to our past. Respectfully we 
acknowledged our indigenous people and provided 
information and connectedness with those indigenous friends 
and members. The theme was “Australia Day, reflect, 
respect, celebrate” and this is what we did. Some significant 
changes to focus more on the reflect and respect were 
encouraged and taken on board by our committee, with 
relevant information and respectful decorations. It was a 
positive change and the day was a great success. Again 
thankyou to those who attended and helped throughout the 
lead up and on the day. 

 

Our usual Saturday afternoon drinks, downstairs in the member’s bar, have contributed to thousands 
of dollars being raised over the season. Each week, the bar had a great casual feel with members 
coming straight off the sand to grab a drink and relax. Stocking supplies, shopping, cleaning and 
working behind the bar, are all jobs that just don’t happen, time is taken and people spend hours 
each week ensuring the bar is stocked and ready for thirsty members after the surf race. During 
these sessions, raffles were sometimes organised and tickets sold. Again, another great revenue 
raiser for the club.  
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A highlight and memorable day, was the 
celebration of PINK PATROL, where we 
decorated the inside and outside of the member’s 
bar, to celebrate this important day and reflect on 
the importance of females in surf, their input and 
history. Thankyou to everyone who has helped 
out in the downstairs bar area each week and 
also on PINK PATROL day. 

 

 

 

In August, some dedicated clubbies helped in the “Dune’s planting” event which was just south of 
our club in front of the caravan park. The morning was fabulous, with members and friends planting 
a variety of grasses and small shrubs which will ensure the protection of this valuable part of our 
coastline. Thankyou to those who were part of this event. If you’ve had a chance to check out the 
growth of the vegetation, it’s been significant. 

Us as a club, selling the “People’s Choice Community Raffle” tickets has the 
potential to raise $8000, every year. Due to Covid this year, the tickets were 
sold online, which was less work our end as we didn’t have to chase up the 
unsold tickets, lost books and the money owed. From this perspective, it 
was easier to manage and being online we could share the link with our 
friends and relatives everywhere. Having said that, the committee still put in 
dozens of hours promoting the sales, setting up pop up sales points and 
religiously going down on Thursdays, Fridays and Sunday mornings to the 
bistro and downstairs, to capture members and friends who may not be able 
to access online sales. Again, thank you for your help in our club reaching a 
new record of raising $8400 through the People’s Choice Credit Union 
Raffle. I hope that we continue to support the PCCU in future years as well. 

During the season we invited our Life Members to enjoy a meal and a get together at our bistro 
upstairs. This was keenly attended by approximately 25 Life Members, many of whom are still very 
active and involved throughout our club. Just after this special event, one of our dear friends and 
Life Members of Seacliff, sadly lost his battle with cancer and passed away. We will miss our 
gorgeous friend Kev Williams, who had recently joined “Silver Salties” at the club. Kev was on the 
social and fundraising committee for many years and I was lucky enough to be part of the committee 
as a young one back then alongside him. He will be sadly missed by everyone at the club, who loved 
and respected him so much. 

 

This year, we organised a social event away from the club, at 
Glenelg GU movie theatre. The movie was “Girls can’t surf”. It was 
a sell out and enjoyed by everyone who came. Thank you to the 
various groups who attended and particularly the following 
teams….Girls in Seacliff, Silver Salties, Youth crew, Life members, 
Nippers and general members. A quick raffle and coin toss helped 
raise some extra dollars too. We’ll certainly try and do something 
like this again next season. Perhaps a family movie outdoors! 
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The recent two Club Presentation nights had a casual, yet elegant feel, with our dress code being 
“Back in Black”. The spectacular sunsets on both evenings were stunning and a reminder of how 
beautiful our upstairs area is. Organising two major events over two days is loads of work and 
catering for over 180 people over the two nights was a huge effort. Both nights had Mitch playing 
and providing some great after tunes as well. Members enjoyed the choice of meals from the bistro 
and at $30 per person, including two drinks it was a bargain. Thank you to Greig and the bistro team 
for accommodating special requests and ensuring everyone was fed and watered well. Thankyou 
also to those who helped donate prizes for the silent auction tables. We raised approximately $2000, 
which was outstanding given this was a presentation night and not intended as a fundraiser as such. 
Thank you again to those members who came along to support this important weekend of recognition 
and award winners. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Other events that the Social and fundraising committee has helped with throughout the season, have 
been the Friday twilight beach carnivals, swim carnivals, nipper carnival, Junior States and the many 
events Seacliff as a club always puts their hands up to run. This represents many, many hours, early 
morning starts and late evening finishes. 

I would also like to acknowledge the support of the Silver Salties group who work quietly behind the 
scenes and support our club’s events when possible. They helped prepare food for our officials 
during Junior States and have taken up several roles of spring cleaning and sorting out downstairs 
and in the member’s bar area. Thankyou Silver Salties for all your help. 

In concluding, I would like to thank all those members who have offered to help out in so many 
different ways. It’s all valued and appreciated and our club would not be as it is without everyone 
doing what they can.   

Special thanks to the Social and Fundraising team, alongside the 90th Committee, who help behind 
the scenes to make many of these events a success….. Alan, Bex, Glenny, Jeremy, Deb, Sharyn, 
Kristie, Kylie, Laila, Brenda, Shauna, Lori and Tom. Thankyou all for your fabulous efforts and 
everything you’ve been able to help with. You are very much appreciated and valued. 

Thank-you again everyone and yes, Pammo…we still miss you, even more as time goes by. You 
now have Bill, Kev and Denise to keep you company and talk about our wonderful Seacliff Club 
together. 

 

Yours in surf, 

Vic Gregory – Members Representative 



35 | P a g e  

 

Vice-Captain Report 2020/2021 – Gareth Gray 

What an absolutely great year on Seacliff beach. 7508 hours our club members 
volunteered to life saving this year. A massive number. Life Saving is a community 
service built around patrolling, junior activities, and community work. 

What our club does is it delivers an amazing community service that can make every 
member who pulled on the yellow or orange this year at Seacliff, extremely proud. The 
feedback we received from inside and outside the club was very positive. 

 

This year we provided lifesaving services to the Junior 
state titles, multiple surf carnivals, Suneden Specialist 
school, Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation, Atlantis 
Masters swim, Ocean Paddlers, Brighton Jetty Classic, 
West lakes Enduro, school beach visits, Ronnie Brooks 
memorial swim, weekly surf race, junior water cover, 
regular beach patrol, the list goes on and on and they all 
had one thing in common. When Seacliff does an event 
our patrol group does it right. We are an overall 
professional, dedicated, and hardworking outfit. Above 
all when we turn out we turn out in numbers, we support 
one another to make sure we deliver for the community 
an outstanding community service.  

 

Some things we can be very proud of this year. Firstly, our amazing 247 patrolling members, so 
many of you give so much. The positive way you went about your patrolling was super impressive. 
Thank you to everyone who pulled on the yellow or orange shirt.  

To our amazing patrol captains. This team led our Seacliff lifesavers each week overseeing our 
patrolling and water cover. They do it with enthusiasm and love for their teams and lifesaving. Each 
week behind the scenes they work hard to deliver a professional patrol. They deal with the stress 
that comes with leadership. Being a Patrol Captain is a next level type of volunteering, not always 
easy and I thank them so much for delivering each week for the community.  

Our young lifesavers. Our 70+ young patrolling 
members completed 2028 hours this season, 28% 
of the clubs volunteering an amazing effort. We are 
very lucky as a club to have this great group of 
young people on our patrol teams. They are 
motivated, well trained and very capable.  

Many members of this young 30+ hour group 
volunteered when their club needed them most. 
These young adults stepped in and did our club 
proud. They are all amazing members of our 
community, and we are all very proud of them.  

The following young people did 30+ hours on 
Seacliff beach this season, they are Fletcher 
Luscombe, Harvey Luscombe, Mollie Jamieson, Clancy Luscombe, Angus Higgins, Nathaniel 
Drummond, Mia Bath, Darcy Geary, Joseph McKinnon, Georgie Warriner, Katie Natt, Rose Hamblin, 
Jack Egan-Meier, Tim Ellis, Emma Anne Visser, Oliver Higgins, Mary Ellis, Zhi Ren Lim, Jarrod Gray, 
Finlay Taylor, Harry Bawden, Keenan Gray, Jack Bawden, Hayley Hosking, Ethan Ellis.  
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To our Junior Water Cover Crews. This year we changed 
things up a little bit to improve overall water cover safety in 
the junior area on a Saturday. The appointment of Junior 
Water Captains enabled Water Safety personnel to remain 
focussed on the Nippers in the water while the captains 
focussed on organising the crews and maintaining watch 
over the whole operation. The feedback from parents and 
coaches was this was an outstanding success and we thank 
those captains who volunteered for the role. We also thank 
the water cover crews and IRB drivers who made the season 
a massive success in Nippers. 

From the patrol team I would like to thank our brand-new 
patrol sponsor “APS Industrial” APS is a supplier of electrical 
components to industry. APS came on board at the start of 
the patrol season to sponsor our patrol group. With their 
support we managed to buy two new patrol tents, new radios 
with charging station, a new IRB motor and two new rescue 
boards. We thank APS for supporting lifesaving at Seacliff. 

I do want to give a special mention to those members of our club who have especially been 
supportive of me this year. Suzette Gloster for her work behind the scenes, my amazing patrol team, 
the club captain, the management committee that have been a great support to me and the members 
of the patrol committee.  Finally, a very special mention for our IRB Captain, Derek Bawden. Derek 
has been a great support all year, I thank him for his counsel and his behind the scenes work for 
patrolling at Seacliff.  
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To the following leaders of our club for season 2020/2021 we say 
thank you. Your service to the club is often unheralded but you 
are the glue that holds the whole operation together. Thank you 
for your service to Seacliff and Life Saving. 

 

 

 

Beach Patrol 

Captains    Vice Captains 

Andy Coleman   Wayne Shore 

Cassandra Wilmot   Kaytie Hosking 

Dale Thomson    Andrew Chapman 

David Shaw    Sheridan Wilmot 

Francesca Kidd   Hannah Tatlock 

Gareth Gray    Karen Wilmot 

Mackinley Mitchell   Graham Mitchell 

Lori Chandler    James Ridgeway 

Neil Anderson    Meredith Wood/Carol Alford 

Peter Taylor    Ben Bedford 

 

Junior Patrol 

Captains    Water Safety 

Arran McMillan   Jeff Strachan 

Katie Evans-Rankine   Deborah Jamieson 

Anthony Doyle    Angus Higgins 

Cassandra Wilmot   Nathaniel Drummond 

     Robert Maddern 

 

IRB Captain 

Derek Bawden 

 

Patrol Committee 

Suzette Gloster, Derek Bawden, Graham Mitchell, Lori Chandler, Cassandra Wilmot, Neil Anderson, 
James Ridgeway, Andrew Coleman, Arran McMillan, Gareth Gray, Dale Thomson. 
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2020/2021 Club Patrol Awards 

This year we recognised some special lifesavers. On the recommendation of the patrol committee 
the management committee agreed to expand the recognition of the most efficient patrol person to 
a youth division and a senior division (male and female). 

The award recipients as read out at award night,  

Youth < age 21  

Female 

This young person joined Seacliff as a nipper back in 2007 and has come through the club program 
to now be an integral and very important part of Seacliff’s patrolling team. Patrolling 61.25 hours at 
Seacliff this year. Along with her normal patrols she has volunteered for extra duties including the 
Atlantis swims, Christmas ½ mile, the Seacliff beach carnival and Junior States. She has remained 
committed to maintaining her surf skills achieving a silver medallion in IRB driver this year. A very 
popular member of the lifesaving team that always brings a smile, enthusiasm and professionalism 
to her patrolling and is a very highly valued member of the team.  “Hayley Hosking” 

Male  

This young person is another graduate of the Seacliff nipper program, joining the club in 2015. He 
patrolled 64.5 hours at Seacliff this year and along with his normal patrols this season he volunteered 
for extra duties including hot weather patrols, Junior Water Cover, and the Ronnie Brooks Memorial 
swim. He has remained committed to up skilling and achieved his Bronze Medallion, IRB crew 
certificate and ARTC. This young man is an enthusiastic lifesaver he brings so much enthusiasm to 
his patrolling and is always ready to do the extra when required. I would like to personally say thank 
you for his willingness to just jump in and get the job done when his club needed him. A highly valued 
member of the patrol team and always at the club with a smile. “Jack Bawden” 

Adult > age 21  

Male 

This lifesaver joined Seacliff in 2014. He patrolled 131.58 hours this summer at Seacliff. This year 
he accepted the new role of Junior Patrol Captain that saw him taking responsibility for the 
management of the beach during nippers every 3 weeks. A role he performed exceptionally well. 
Along with being a captain he has continued his work mid-week on water cover and working with the 
Juniors. When not a beach captain he volunteered for junior water cover each week and extra water 
cover duties when needed. In his life saving he has remained committed to upskilling achieving his 
IRB crew certificate throughout the year. A remarkable life saver performing this year a board-based 
rescue of a member of the public out the front of the club. He is the most wonderful club volunteer. 
Despite his love of golf this bloke would often sacrifice his golf time to come down the club and 
perform a valuable role on his ever-trusty board. He is a total delight to work with and someone who 
makes our club a much better place. “Anthony Doyle”. 

Female 

This lifesaver is another graduate of the Seacliff program joining Seacliff back in 2004. This season 
she has patrolled 76.5 hours for Seacliff and 37 hours with jet skis. This year she has taken on the 
role of patrol captain leading a team of 20 on Saturday Patrol. She was described at the end of 
season review meeting by a Junior Water Captain as “an absolute wonderful support to the Junior 
Water Cover teams every time she was Patrol Captain”. In addition, this life saver volunteered to 
lead the water cover for the Atlantis swims and was a key part of Junior States and the Senior Surf 
Carnival. In addition, she managed the first aid supplies at Seacliff for the summer. A very 
knowledgeable life saver and a very important contributor at Seacliff. “Cassandra Wilmot” 

 
Vice-Captain - Gareth Gray 
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Extracted 14/6/2021: Official records are kept in SurfGuard. This is not a statement of service. 
 

# Name Career Hours 
2020/2021 

Hours Career Milestones Highlights 

1 Derek Bawden 
               

924.00  
                    

242.00  900 Hours Top 10 Season 2020-2021 

2 Matthew Crichton 
               

848.00  
                    

170.75  800 Hours Top 10 Season 2020-2021 

3 Ethan Ellis 
               

186.31  
                    

153.48  150 Hours Top 10 Season 2020-2021 

4 Gareth Gray 
               

388.25  
                    

149.75  300 Hours Top 10 Season 2020-2021 

5 Arran McMillan 
               

199.51  
                    

133.09  150 Hours Top 10 Season 2020-2021 

6 Anthony Doyle ** 
               

350.33  
                    

131.58   300 Hours  Top 10 Season 2020-2021 

7 Cassandra Wilmot ** 
               

423.00  
                    

113.50  400 Hours Top 10 Season 2020-2021 

8 Sharyn Paris 
               

191.83  
                      

79.08  150 Hours Top 10 Season 2020-2021 

9 Meredith Wood 
            

1,374.00  
                      

74.00  1300 Hours Top 10 Season 2020-2021 

10 Heather BURNS 
               

861.25  
                      

65.50  800 Hours Top 10 Season 2020-2021 

11 Jack Bawden * 
               

150.33  
                      

64.50  150 Hours   

12 Suzette Gloster 
               

171.75  
                      

64.25  150 Hours   

13 Hayley Hosking * 
               

290.01  
                      

61.25      

14 Arne Meyer 
                 

92.67  
                      

61.00      

15 Keenan Gray 
               

112.50  
                      

59.50  100 Hours   

16 Henry Vaughan 
               

185.33  
                      

59.25  150 Hours   

17 Scott Pannunzio 
                 

63.42  
                      

58.42      

18 Graham Mitchell 
               

176.33  
                      

58.00  150 Hours   

19 Peter Taylor 
               

281.16  
                      

57.50      

20 Harrison Bawden 
               

110.67  
                      

55.00  100 Hours   

21 Sarah Warriner 
               

236.42  
                      

54.42  200 Hours   

22 Andrew Coleman 
               

917.48  
                      

53.98  900 Hours   

23 James Ridgeway 
               

576.75  
                      

53.50      

24 Warren Symonds 
               

214.84  
                      

52.17  200 Hours   

25 Robyn Kennare 
                 

71.25  
                      

51.17      

26 Jarrod Gray 
                 

82.34  
                      

50.67      

27 Zhi Ren Lim 
                 

50.67  
                      

50.67    First Patrol Season 

28 Katelyn Adams 
                 

74.00  
                      

50.50      

29 Deborah Jamieson 
               

121.25  
                      

49.00  100 Hours   

30 Andrew Raymond 
               

102.50  
                      

48.00  100 Hours   

   
'** Most efficient patrol person award 2020-2021 > 21 

'* Most efficient patrol person award 2020-2021 < 21 
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Extracted 14/6/2021: Official records are kept in SurfGuard. This is not a statement of service. 
 

# Name Career Hours 
2020/2021 

Hours Career Milestones Highlights 

31 Laura Hamblin 
               

160.75  
                      

47.50  150 Hours   

32 Finlay Quraishi Taylor 
               

103.66  
                      

47.00  100 Hours   

33 Mary Ellis 
                 

82.75  
                      

46.25      

34 Connor Mansell 
                 

56.17  
                      

45.67      

35 Chelsea Jentz 
               

164.67  
                      

43.17  150 Hours   

36 Sheridan Wilmot 
               

786.00  
                      

42.75      

37 Jacinta Day 
               

255.25  
                      

42.50      

38 Amanda Luetolf 
               

154.85  
                      

42.50  150 Hours   

39 Lee Dalzell 
               

121.50  
                      

42.50  100 Hours   

40 Neil Anderson 
               

670.17  
                      

42.17      

41 Dale Thomson 
               

400.17  
                      

42.00      

42 Laila Taylor 
               

145.75  
                      

41.67      

43 Justin Clark 
                 

68.00  
                      

41.50      

44 Oliver Higgins 
               

102.58  
                      

40.58  100 Hours   

45 Emma-Anne Visser 
                 

93.92  
                      

40.17      

46 Ian Sawyer 
                 

44.09  
                      

40.09      

47 Andrew Chapman 
               

630.42  
                      

40.00  600 Hours   

48 Adam Luscombe 
               

109.73  
                      

39.98  100 Hours   

49 John Higgins 
                 

71.25  
                      

39.75      

50 Joanna Goulder 
               

176.92  
                      

39.25  150 Hours   

51 Mark Warriner 
               

183.25  
                      

38.50  150 Hours   

52 Timothy Ellis 
                 

38.50  
                      

38.50    First Patrol Season 

53 Robyn Hecker 
                 

85.83  
                      

38.33      

54 Lori Chandler 
               

216.25  
                      

38.00  200 Hours   

55 Laura Boseley 
               

106.17  
                      

38.00  100 Hours   

56 Craig Rush 
               

122.50  
                      

37.50  100 Hours   

57 David Shaw 
            

1,039.08  
                      

36.58      

58 Wayne Shore 
               

328.75  
                      

36.50  300 Hours   

59 Paul Bastiaans 
                 

61.93  
                      

36.18      

60 Jack Egan-Meier 
                 

88.00  
                      

36.00      
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Extracted 14/6/2021: Official records are kept in SurfGuard. This is not a statement of service. 
 

# Name Career Hours 
2020/2021 

Hours Career Milestones Highlights 

61 Rose Hamblin 
                 

75.17  
                      

35.75      

62 Joshua Charles 
                 

89.75  
                      

35.50      

63 Katie Natt 
                 

50.50  
                      

35.50      

64 Kaytie Hosking 
               

474.75  
                      

35.25      

65 Jeff Strachan 
               

140.42  
                      

35.25      

66 Georgia Warriner 
               

113.84  
                      

35.25  100 Hours   

67 Mark Connor 
               

116.41  
                      

34.58  100 Hours   

68 Ben Bedford 
               

290.00  
                      

34.50      

69 Francesca Kidd 
               

281.76  
                      

34.50      

70 Carol Alford 
               

114.92  
                      

34.50  100 Hours   

71 David Woodhouse 
                 

73.33  
                      

34.41      

72 Benjamin Curry 
               

143.67  
                      

34.25      

73 Shauna Henty 
               

664.17  
                      

33.75      

74 Joseph Mckinnon 
                 

96.42  
                      

33.50      

75 Darcy Geary 
                 

67.58  
                      

33.33      

76 Josh Hudson 
                 

55.75  
                      

33.25      

77 Glen Patten 
            

1,663.42  
                      

33.00      

78 Mia Bath 
                 

52.75  
                      

32.50      

79 Robert Maddern 
               

258.40  
                      

31.75      

80 Nathaniel Drummond 
               

117.29  
                      

31.75  100 Hours   

81 Katrina Chandler 
               

450.50  
                      

31.50      

82 Mackinley Mitchell 
               

434.25  
                      

31.50      

83 Tom Van Der Jeugd 
               

164.50  
                      

31.50  150 Hours   

84 Angus Higgins 
               

132.83  
                      

31.50      

85 Sarah Perkins 
                 

74.50  
                      

31.50      

86 Clancy Luscombe 
                 

85.23  
                      

31.48      

87 Amanda Elson 
               

309.42  
                      

31.00  300 Hours   

88 Dean Martin 
                 

84.84  
                      

31.00      

89 Mollie Jamieson 
               

103.59  
                      

30.75  100 Hours   

90 Kristie MEIER 
               

141.83  
                      

30.58      

91 Harvey Luscombe 
               

114.75  
                      

30.50  100 Hours   

92 Karen Wilmot 
               

667.83  
                      

30.25      
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Extracted 14/6/2021: Official records are kept in SurfGuard. This is not a statement of service. 
 

# Name Career Hours 
2020/2021 

Hours Career Milestones Highlights 

93 Fletcher Luscombe                169.25  
                      

30.00  150 Hours  

94 Sam Wilson                147.75  
                      

30.00    

95 Susan Lambert                655.00  
                      

29.50      

96 Margot Tisher                202.50  
                      

29.50  200 Hours   

97 Kelly Connor                112.00  
                      

29.50  100 Hours   

98 John Larmer                141.48  
                      

29.48      

99 Mia Perkins                  49.28  
                      

29.28      

100 Jodie Lindsay                104.67  
                      

29.17  100 Hours   

101 Greta French-Kennedy                  67.12  
                      

29.12      

102 Daniel Perkins                  85.00  
                      

29.00      

103 Cloe Griffiths                  99.01  
                      

28.09      

104 Jianna Hudson                  49.59  
                      

28.00      

105 Patrick Fordham                155.23  
                      

27.98  150 Hours   

106 Natalie Hecker                  50.17  
                      

27.83      

107 Andrew Chandler             1,263.50  
                      

27.50      

108 Kira Williams                103.33  
                      

27.50  100 Hours   

109 Leanne Whait                  68.25  
                      

27.25      

110 Tori Wilmot                147.50  
                      

27.00      

111 Tim Salman                  88.50  
                      

27.00      

112 Lisa Tregenza                191.25  
                      

26.75      

113 Kate Keeffe                235.00  
                      

26.25      

114 Jeremy Evans                171.12  
                      

26.12  150 Hours   

115 Hannah Tatlock                238.16  
                      

26.00      

116 Lachlan Dews                140.00  
                      

26.00      

117 Jaylen Atkins                  26.00  
                      

26.00    First Patrol Season 

118 Marnie Day                154.50  
                      

25.92  150 Hours   

119 Xavier Luetolf                  99.17  
                      

25.50      

120 Andrea Brebner                365.42  
                      

25.25      

121 Jai Maddern                  79.25  
                      

25.25      

122 Darci Symonds                  25.25  
                      

25.25    First Patrol Season 

123 Brendan Collopy                314.50  
                      

25.00  300 Hours   
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Extracted 14/6/2021: Official records are kept in SurfGuard. This is not a statement of service. 
 

# Name Career Hours 
2020/2021 

Hours Career Milestones Highlights 

124 Suzanne Fordham 
               

105.50  
                      

25.00  100 Hours  

125 Robert Klima 
               

845.42  
                      

24.00     

126 Courtney Christie 
                 

55.42  
                      

24.00     

127 
Joyce Nascimento de 
Andrade 

                 
53.67  

                      
24.00    

128 Bernard Tippins 
               

747.50  
                      

23.50    

129 Alexander Kiskin 
                 

71.42  
                      

23.42      

130 Anthony Bullard 
               

335.16  
                      

23.00      

131 Philip Blyzno 
               

112.33  
                      

23.00  100 Hours   

132 Jayden Munro 
                 

73.50  
                      

23.00      

133 Cameron Lindsay 
               

179.48  
                      

22.98      

134 Donna Woodhouse 
                 

53.08  
                      

22.91      

135 brett mannion 
                 

36.00  
                      

22.75      

136 Bennett Maxwell 
               

197.11  
                      

22.03  150 Hours   

137 Paul Jessup 
                 

22.00  
                      

22.00    First Patrol Season 

138 Thomas Symonds 
               

124.48  
                      

21.98      

139 Kate Raymond 
                 

31.42  
                      

21.92      

140 Claire Drummond 
               

170.25  
                      

21.50  150 Hours   

141 Katie Evans-Rankine 
                 

86.92  
                      

21.50      

142 Nadia Clancy 
                 

36.50  
                      

21.50      

143 Lily Drummond 
               

173.42  
                      

21.25      

144 Timothy Blyzno 
               

123.50  
                      

21.00      

145 Samuel Blyzno 
               

123.08  
                      

21.00      

146 Ryan Clifford 
                 

53.50  
                      

21.00      

147 Timothy Stuart 
                 

47.92  
                      

20.92      

148 Alexander Wood 
                 

72.08  
                      

20.33      

149 Jacob Bastiaans 
                 

20.00  
                      

20.00    First Patrol Season 

150 Murray Drummond 
               

178.75  
                      

19.75      

151 William Spencer 
               

136.92  
                      

19.50      

152 Harry Manolopoulos 
                 

63.75  
                      

19.50      
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Extracted 14/6/2021: Official records are kept in SurfGuard. This is not a statement of service. 
 

# Name Career Hours 
2020/2021 

Hours Career Milestones Highlights 

153 Chloe Davidson 
                 

50.09  
                      

19.17      

154 Matthew Clifford 
                 

19.17  
                      

19.17    First Patrol Season 

155 Alyssa Whait 
               

109.50  
                      

19.00  100 Hours   

156 Zayn Butcher 
               

312.65  
                      

18.90  300 Hours   

157 Matthew Salier 
                 

18.67  
                      

18.67    First Patrol Season 

158 Dylan Quraishi Taylor 
               

128.75  
                      

18.50      

159 Mike Spurling 
                 

54.50  
                      

18.25      

160 
Mackenzie Van Der 
Jeugd 

                 
71.67  

                      
18.00      

161 Sarah Weymouth 
                 

18.00  
                      

18.00    First Patrol Season 

162 Olivia Thompson 
                 

50.67  
                      

17.83      

163 Joseph Chigwidden 
                 

46.58  
                      

17.75      

164 Abigail Salman 
                 

43.67  
                      

17.50      

165 Russell Jarvis 
                 

76.25  
                      

17.00      

166 Gjsovaun Brijmohan 
                 

32.25  
                      

17.00      

167 Victoria Jarvis 
                 

26.50  
                      

17.00      

168 Fern Pombert 
                 

98.42  
                      

16.75      

169 Craig Robinson 
               

142.75  
                      

16.00      

170 Niamh Keogh 
                 

48.00  
                      

16.00      

171 Henry Mckinnon 
                 

26.00  
                      

16.00      

172 Kay Klima 
               

880.92  
                      

15.50      

173 Ashton Bell 
                 

14.92  
                      

14.92    First Patrol Season 

174 Ashlee Hosking 
                 

96.42  
                      

14.75      

175 Fletcher Symonds 
                 

89.50  
                      

14.50      

176 Amber Strachan 
                 

91.65  
                      

14.15      

177 Susan Hicks 
               

567.50  
                      

14.00      

178 Kate Bawden 
                 

14.00  
                      

14.00    First Patrol Season 

179 Blake Tisher 
                 

34.00  
                      

13.75      

180 Michael Fordham 
               

180.06  
                      

13.50      

181 Ashley Brice 
                 

13.50  
                      

13.50    First Patrol Season 

182 Brian Bayliss 
               

908.50  
                      

13.00  900 Hours   

183 Jayme Madigan 
                 

12.50  
                      

12.50    First Patrol Season 

184 Tom May 
               

347.87  
                      

12.12      

185 Emma Moase 
                 

56.83  
                      

12.08      
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Extracted 14/6/2021: Official records are kept in SurfGuard. This is not a statement of service. 
 

# Name Career Hours 
2020/2021 

Hours Career Milestones Highlights 

186 Gregory Smyth 
               

732.50  
                      

12.00      

187 Todd Paterson 
                 

76.00  
                      

12.00      

188 Maddison Wilson 
                 

58.50  
                      

12.00      

189 Michael Gilbertson 
                 

34.25  
                      

12.00      

190 Fiona Mcmillan 
                 

32.47  
                      

12.00      

191 Cooper Strachan 
                 

11.50  
                      

11.50    First Patrol Season 

192 Mae Maxwell 
                 

46.36  
                      

11.03      

193 Gordon Coull 
                 

74.92  
                      

11.00      

194 Riley Strachan 
                 

48.21  
                      

11.00      

195 Michelle Mckinnon 
                 

24.00  
                      

11.00      

196 Florence Lourme 
                 

15.17  
                      

11.00      

197 Justin Needham 
               

551.34  
                      

10.84      

198 Alfie Carmichael 
                 

10.75  
                      

10.75    First Patrol Season 

199 Maisie Van Der Jeugd 
                 

45.00  
                      

10.50      

200 Jamie Swaile 
                 

10.00  
                      

10.00    First Patrol Season 

201 Greg Thompson 
                    

9.50  
                        

9.50    First Patrol Season 

202 Lauren Williams 
                 

51.08  
                        

9.33      

203 Anthony Scrivener 
                 

44.75  
                        

9.00      

204 Jack Hewson 
                 

38.42  
                        

9.00      

205 Patrick Tohu 
               

123.25  
                        

8.50      

206 Ruth Henty 
               

889.25  
                        

8.00      

207 Ben Spencer 
               

321.25  
                        

8.00      

208 Terence Crabb 
                 

78.75  
                        

8.00      

209 Hannah Deacon 
                 

67.25  
                        

7.00      

210 Ashley Clarke 
               

176.50  
                        

6.50      

211 Kylie Ellis 
                    

6.50  
                        

6.50    First Patrol Season 

212 Grant Williams 
               

541.25  
                        

6.00      

213 Gwen Humphreys 
               

147.83  
                        

6.00      

214 Tallia Dawood 
               

105.00  
                        

6.00  100 Hours   

215 Jack Fidler 
                 

54.00  
                        

6.00      

216 Jay Saville 
                 

40.16  
                        

6.00      

217 Jamie Clancy 
                 

22.25  
                        

6.00      
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Extracted 14/6/2021: Official records are kept in SurfGuard. This is not a statement of service. 
 

# Name Career Hours 
2020/2021 

Hours Career Milestones Highlights 

218 Alice Everitt 
                    

5.75  
                        

5.75    First Patrol Season 

219 Jessica Harrison 
                    

5.50  
                        

5.50    First Patrol Season 

220 Zachary Cowan 
                 

73.92  
                        

5.17      

221 Abbey Wyness 
                 

45.50  
                        

5.00      

222 Tamara James 
                 

31.17  
                        

5.00      

223 Anne Morgenstern 
                 

29.92  
                        

5.00      

224 April Burdett 
                    

5.00  
                        

5.00    First Patrol Season 

225 Cieran Stapleton 
                    

5.00  
                        

5.00    First Patrol Season 

226 Darryl Pope 
                 

56.50  
                        

5.00      

227 Henry McArdell 
               

207.50  
                        

4.75      

228 Kiana Pearce 
                    

4.75  
                        

4.75    First Patrol Season 

229 Anneka Kidd 
               

174.77  
                        

4.50      

230 Belinda Matijevic 
               

108.25  
                        

4.50      

231 Jordan Thomson 
               

161.75  
                        

3.50      

232 Janelle Scrivener 
                    

3.00  
                        

3.00    First Patrol Season 

233 Megan Down 
                    

2.50  
                        

2.50    First Patrol Season 

234 Matthew Beeston 
                 

39.75  
                        

2.00      

235 Terence Keeffe 
                 

10.00  
                        

2.00      
 
Seacliff Members Patrolling Elsewhere in season 2020/2021 

# Name Career Hours 
2020/2021 

Hours Career Milestones Highlights 

236 Hannah Darling 
               

300.00  
                    

117.75  300 Hours   

237 Wayne Jones 
               

965.50  
                      

51.75      

238 Jean-Marc Hero 
               

125.75  
                      

44.00  100 Hours   

239 Caitriona O'Leary 
               

412.25  
                      

31.50  400 Hours   

240 Cherie Jentz 
            

1,220.48  
                      

28.00  1200 Hours   

241 Xabian Cederblad 
               

171.00  
                      

25.00  150 Hours   

242 Charli Smyth 
               

103.58  
                      

23.00  100 Hours   

243 Sarah Tuckfield 
               

416.25  
                      

22.00  400 Hours   

244 Vicki-Anne Kernick 
               

183.75  
                      

21.00      

245 Taylor Nixon-O'Brien 
               

135.00  
                      

20.50      

246 Liam Summers 
               

202.00  
                      

17.50  200 Hours   

247 Scott Summers 
               

740.00  
                        

5.00      
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Surf Race Report – 2020/2021 Season – Ken Bell 
 
Although COVID-19 did its utmost to derail our season, it only kept us off the 
beach for 2 Saturdays, cutting our schedule from 23 Surf Races to 21 – which 
is still surprisingly good, the most events in a season that I can remember … 
unfortunately a pretty nasty storm in early December also kept us out of the 
water, so we ended up actually swimming 20 events. 
 
The silver lining in the dark cloud of COVID-19 was that we were required to implement a strict ‘check 
in & check out’ system for each event – this enabled us to know at all times who was participating, 
and who was still in the water at the finish … regardless of how restrictions might be loosened in the 
future, this check in system is here to stay. 
 
The number of swimmers was up this year, 149 brave clubbies hit the water throughout the season 
in all sorts of conditions – the largest group were once again the Juniors with 42 swimmers, next 
was the Over 50’s with 27. 

 
 
There were a number of categories where the trophy was awarded to clear winners, 
but there were also a few such as the Over 30’s, Over 40’s & Juniors where winners 
were separated by the points on offer in a single swim, and a couple where the trophy 
was shared – similar to those who have taken trophies home in the past, success is 
all about consistency … just turn up every week and give it all you’ve got. 
 
 
 

Speaking of turning up and swimming as many Surf Races as you possibly can, our Club Constitution 
clearly dictates your eligibility if you are gunning for one of the desirable trophies offered in the Mile 
(first across the line, fastest corrected time, youngest swimmer, oldest swimmer) – to summarise, 
you need to swim 3 x 400m and 1 x 800m Surf Races throughout the season to be eligible … it’s 
really disappointing to see someone not awarded a trophy just because they weren’t eligible, so 
make sure you do the swims if you want to put yourself in the running. 
 
There is some long-anticipated talk going on about adding a couple of categories to the Surf Race, 
namely an Over 60’s, and Fastest Female in the Mile – hopefully, these discussions gain some 
traction, and we see these categories added soon.  
 
I would like to personally thank Nita & Greg Natt for their priceless support 
throughout the season – it wouldn’t be possible to run this event week in week out 
without their assistance … also thanks to Paul Davies who helped out with his 
stopwatch when required.    
 
As always, many thanks to Cliff Joseph who consistently took his position at the 
northern end of the beach with stopwatch in hand, making sure that all swimmers 
have their correct time. 
 
The weekly Surf Race is unique where it is one of a few, if not the only, Club event 
where every active member can compete next to each other in a friendly, good 
natured manner. 
 
Finally, thanks to every swimmer who took to the water this season – your sportsperson like 
behaviour and encouraging nature towards your fellow swimmers, personally makes this weekly 
event a pleasure. 
 
 
Ken Bell - Surf Race Coordinator 
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Commercial Report 2020/2021 – Alex Wood 
This year started with a great amount of uncertainty. Covid reduced capacity for 
most of the year to 50% or less especially through the summer months. Our 
functions side of the business has also taken a huge hit especially weddings and 
engagements.  

Greig Milne, our manager, has steered us through one of the most turbulent periods 
in hospitality with aplomb. The pop-up café opened downstairs to try and increase 
our ability to serve more customers outside of capacity restrictions. A range of hot snacks, coffees, 
ice creams and especially the Portuguese tarts were a huge success. Inside the venue the 
introduction of seasonal menu changes and updated specials has been well received, always 
providing something new to try! With the new fryer in we are on our quest for ‘SA’s Best Fish and 
Chips’ with our beer battered Hake. A self-service fridge has been installed to offer a ‘create your 
own platter’ on offer is arrange of cold meats, cheeses, olives and dips all of which are proving very 
popular. Greig has overhauled the wine menu and developed the craft beer range with 12 available 
to choose from. Our relationship with Coopers continues and their investment has resulted in 2 new 
beer taps.  

‘Sunday Sessions’ is now in full swing with over 10 musicians rotating through every few months. 
This has been hugely popular and we were booked out for 8 straight weeks!  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This year, with a tight budget we have put some attention into freshening the restaurant up where 
we can. New signage, festoon lighting and entrance mats has given us a little perk where we needed 
it.  

The business operation would not be what it is without all 
our great staff and volunteers. We retain many of our 
bistro team members with a few of them turning 18 and 
making the leap onto the bar. Charlee Symonds and 
Maisie van der Jeugd are now licensed to serve alcohol, 
as well as serve great coffees! Tara Pollard has been 
signed up as a full-time team member to provide some 
stability for the business. We have said goodbye to a few 
familiar faces with Lori Chandler, Ella Collopy and 
Malyssa Tomkinson moving on to greener pastures. With 
those exits come new talent and we welcome Jack Egan-
Meier, Emma Greer and Olivia Johnston-Wyly who are 
doing a great job at filling those boots! A big 
congratulations needs to go to Nigel Searle and Tara 
Pollard for achieving a 5 Star food safety rating for the 
kitchen, the highest attainment possible.  
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As always, our volunteers continue to be an asset to the business and the club on a Thursday and 
many thanks must go out to those who are often there week in, week out - Ruth / Rob K / Georgia / 
Joy / Robyn / Laila / Meredith / Mia / Mollie / Niamh / Marion / Brenda and all the rest. Once again 
big appreciation to Vicki for rounding them up! Special mention and thanks must go to Amanda who 
tirelessly ploughs through our accounts / finances and Kristie who is the constant driving force behind 
our social media and communication updates. Further thanks goes out to everyone else involved in 
the commercial operation of our club. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

After a bit over 2 years in the role I am now stepping down and wish to thank all the restaurant 
team and management committee for their support throughout. I wish all the team the best of luck 
in the future and have every faith that the business will continue to be pushed forward.  

 

Look forward to seeing what the new year brings! 

Many Thanks,  

 

Alex Wood - Business Liaison Officer 
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Communications 2020/2021 – Kristie Meier 
 
 

BBRRIINNGGIINNGG  YYOOUU  TTHHEE  NNEEWWSS!!  ––  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONNSS    
 

 
 
My favourite communications each week is the Newsletter.  I feel that this reaches all our Clubbies, 
including non-active members, social members, sponsors, bistro & more.  

The Newsletter has been around as long as the Club itself and it makes me proud to produce this 
every week.  You really cannot say you do not know what is going on around the club, the Newsletter 
covers it all, (including my joke of the week)  ���� and goes out to over 500 members. 

 

 
 

We have two other ways we communicate to Active Members – One is our Seacliff – Active Members 
Facebook page, where Management, Coaches, Patrol and Merch communicate Training, 
Competition, Membership, New Merch, and generally everything day to day or as it comes about. 

This has around 323 members and is good if you are on Facebook – get news out quickly. 
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We double up the same news on TEAM APP.  However TEAM APP is more open and Nipper friendly 
and is a good way to communicate directly to specific groups. Management voted on TEAM APP as 
a way of communicating safely as a part of our ongoing support of Member Protection. This has 
around 600 members, this includes a lot of Nippers. 
 

 
 
Our other more fun ways of communication are on Facebook under the Seacliff Surf Life Saving 
Club page. This has around 3000 followers and is a good way of advertising our Café – Bar – 
Restaurant. 
 

 
 
And lastly, we are on Instagram – this is to capture the Youth market and share all current 
newsworthy stories – This was a great way to communicate Aussies results for those playing at 
home.  
 
The most important thing to News & Communications is that you share your information, pictures, 
news, and stories with us.  This is what makes us a great club.  
 
I have had a great year; my most fun time was in the off-season last year during Covid keeping you 
all entertained.  It makes it easy writing stories as we have a large member base and so many good 
people to write about.  
 
Well done Seacliff Club of the Year 20/21 – Bring on the 21/22 Season! 
 
Kristie Meier – Communications Officer 
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Competition Report 2020/2021 – Claire Drummond 
 
Seacliff SLSC showed that we meant business after the cancellation 
of so many events last year due to Covid and we hit the water with a 
bang! We showed that a lifechanging setback like an international 
pandemic was not going to beat us and we fronted up ready to go 
with enthusiasm and strength, from our first competition in early 
October 2020 (the SLSSA Kozzii Enduro at West Lakes) through to Aussies in the Sunshine Coast 
in April 2021. Unfortunately, due to Covid, SLSA did not hold any other national events, so we did 
not see the club representation in state teams as we usually do, however, that did not stop our 
Seacliff Competitors showing the rest of SA just how good we are! But I will get to our unbelievable 
results later…….  
 
Of course, much of our success is due to our amazing coaches who put in the hard yards with our 
competitors on the beach, pool, water and lifesaving events. So, please join me in thanking our 
brilliant coaches who work tirelessly for our club; Bly Bayliss, Andrew Chandler, Darryl Pope, 
Francesca Kidd, Ash Clark, Ben Bedford, Paul ‘Lewy’ Lewandowski, Kate Chandler, Andrew 
Chapman, Hayley Hosking, Lori Chandler, Glen Patton, Brendon Collopy and the countless others 
who step up to coach across the season. 
 
SLSSA Kozzii Enduro 
It was great to see so many competitors at the first SLSSA event of the season. The Kozzii Enduro 
was a new event held at West Lakes on the 10thOctober 2020 with age groups ranging from U12 
through to Masters. Mostly a long course event consisting of individual Ski, Swim and Board (or all 
three to complete the Euro Gold) we had several eager competitors line up to race. Results included:     

Open Male Euro Gold: Tom May 

U19 Male Euro Gold: Xabian Cederblad 

U16 Male Euro Gold: Keenan Gray 

U15 Female Euro Gold: Katie Natt 

U13 Female Euro Gold: Rosie Davies 

And the many, many podium finishers we had in the individual races across the age groups! 

            

 
Masters State Titles 
As usual, Masters this year was a huge highlight for Seacliff SLSC. It was a nail bitter that went down 
to the wire for the points and at the end of the second day, Seacliff was just 7 points behind the lead! 
Bad weather saw the cancellation of some boat events on the day and this also meant some crazy 
conditions in the water. However, Seacliff prevailed and over the weekend Seacliff received a huge 
34 Gold, 40 Silver and 38 Bronze Medals. So many amazing performances by our fantastic Master 
athletes and a special thanks goes to Kate Chandler for her tireless work with our Masters crew (for 
full results please visit: https://www.meetdirector.com.au/results/).  
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In the end, it came down to the rescheduled Masters State boats comp to push the points into our 
favour and thanks to Ben Bedford and Pete Taylor for their hard work in the boats comp as well as 
all of the non-boaties who stepped up on another crazy day of weather to crew for Seacliff! Final 
points were - Seacliff 692 points, Grange 681 points and Brighton 585 points. 

 
 
Lifesaving State Titles 
Once again Seacliff performed spectacularly in the lifesaving fields this season and for the first 
time in many years, Seacliff won the State Lifesaving pennant; this is a culmination of all the 
lifesaving disciplines! This is a true testament to the competitors and their coaches who worked so 
hard in their training and competitions – I can only see this growing as we continue the momentum. 

The Senior Medal winners from Seacliff in Lifesaving events included: 

1st and 3rd Open 6 Person R&R – Jack Egan-Meier, Craig Jones, Tom May, Daryl Pope, Andrew 
Chandler, Andrew Chapman, Shauna Henty, Kaytie Hosking, Sarah Warriner, Hayley Hosking, 
Cassie Wilmot, Lori Chandler 

1st Open Mens 5 person R&R – Andrew Chapman, Andrew Chandler, Jack Egan-Meier, Craig 
Jones, Bly Bayliss 

1st Open Female 5 person R&R – Hayley Hosking, Kaytie Hosking, Cassie Wilmot, Tori Wilmot, 
Lori Chandler 

1st Open Mixed 5 person R&R – Andrew Chapman, Andrew Chandler, Sue Hicks, Sarah 
Warriner, Shauna Henty 

1st U/15 5 person R&R – Natalie Hecker, Abi Salman, Olivia Thompson, Tamara James, Niamh 
Keogh 

1st U/13 5 person R&R – Sophie Scrivener, Rosie Davies, Lily Jessup, Cara Saville, Hayley 
Winning 

1st U/16 Male Champion Lifesaver – Keenan Gray 

1st 30+ Years Female Champion Lifesaver – Jacinta Day 
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1st 30+ Years Male Champion Lifesaver – Andrew Chapman 

2nd U/17 2 person R&R – Keenan Gray, Jack Bawden 

2nd U/15 2 person R&R – Darci Symonds, Ashley Brice 

2nd and 3rd U/17 Champion Patrol 

2nd U/16 Male Champion Lifesaver – Oli Higgins 

2nd U/17 Male Champion Lifesaver – Harvey Luscombe 

2nd U/19 Male Champion Lifesaver – Xabian Cederblad 

2nd 30+ Years Male Champion Lifesaver – Andrew Chandler 

2nd Open First Aid – Glen Patten and Darryl Pope 

3rd U13 2 person R&R 

3rd U15 First Aid 

3rd 30+ Years Male Champion Lifesaver – Glen Patten 

3rd Open Patrol Competition 

3rd U/13 Male Champion Lifesaver – Jake Rooney 

3rd U/14 Male Champion Lifesaver – Jason Lim 

3rd U/16 Female Champion Lifesaver – Georgia Warriner 

2nd U/19 Male Champion Lifesaver – Angus Higgins 

3rd Open Men’s Champion Lifesaver – Andrew Chapman 
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SA Surf League 
SA Surf League was back again this year, and due to the success of the merged club teams in 
2019/2020, this year Seacliff had to field a team on their own. Due to Covid, only two of the three 
planned events took place and the Seacliff team dominated in all events.  Like season 2019/2020, 
the event was supported with generous prize money for the winning team as well as individual prize 
money for competitors who went through undefeated in their events over the two events. Not only 
did Seacliff win the SA Surf League, three of our competitors (Francesca Kidd; Ski, Tim Blyzno; 
Beach Sprint, and Clancy Luscombe; Swim) took home prize money for staying undefeated in their 
individual events. Just another great example of our mighty team taking it to the best and defeating 
them! 

   

 

IRB Carnivals 
While the IRB State champs haven’t been run as this report was written, I can confidently say that 
our IRB family is doing us proud at the carnivals. A small, yet mighty crew have taken on the freezing 
weather conditions over the past couple of weeks at the carnivals run across our beaches – I know 
that they will back up their performances at States in a couple of weeks! 
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Senior State Titles 
After the cancellation of these titles in 2019/2020, Seacliff senior competitors were ready to get that 
bread and boy did we bring this home! I still think the other clubs are shell shocked by our mighty 
club and our amazing success. We competed in over 100 finals over the three-day carnival and took 
home a remarkable: 67 gold medals, 44 silver medals and 32 bronze medals. Final points were - 
Seacliff 894 points, Grange 527 points and West Beach 467 points. There are so many results but 
some notable results were (for full results visit: https://www.meetdirector.com.au/results/). 

 
1st Open Male Surf Teams – Xabian Cederblad, Clancy Luscombe, Harvey Luscombe, Tom May 

1st and 2nd Open Male Surf Race – Clancy Luscombe; Ryan Clifford 

1st Open Male Belt Race – Harvey Luscombe 

1st Open Female Taplin – Hannah Deacon, Anneka Kidd, Francesca Kidd 

1st Open Female Surf Race – Hannah Deacon 

1st Open Female Double Ski – Francesca Kidd/Cat O’Leary 

1st and 2nd Open Male Taplin – Xabian Cederblad, Nat Drummond, Luke Jones, Tom May, 
Harvey Luscombe, Clancy Luscombe; Ryan Clifford, Harry Manolopoulos, Oli Higgins, Angus 
Higgins, Luke Jones, Will Spencer 

1st and 2nd NGS Double Ski – Tom May/Francesca Kidd; Luke Jones/Cat O’Leary 

1st and 3rd Open NGS Taplin – Hannah Deacon, Nat Drummond, Chelsea Jentz, Francesca Kidd, 
Clancy Luscombe, Tom May; Xabian Cederblad, Ryan Clifford, Anneka Kidd, Cat O’Leary, Kianna 
Pearce, Will Spencer 

1st, 2nd and 3rd U/17 Taplin – Keenan Gray, Oli Higgins, Clancy Luscombe; Jack Bawden, Harvey 
Luscombe, Jayden Munro; Harry Bawden, Ryan Clifford, Harry Manolopoulos 

1st U17 Male Surf race and Iron – Harvey Luscombe 

1st U17 Female Surf race and Iron – Hannah Deacon 

1st U16 Male Surf Race and Iron – Clancy Luscombe 

1st U16 Female Board, Iron and Ski – Chelsea Jentz 

1st U15 Female Beach Sprint, Flags, Board Rescue and 2x1km – Mia Perkins 

1st U15 Female Iron, Surf Race, Board Rescue and 2 x 1km – Katie Natt 

1st U17 Flags and 2nd Open Male Beach Sprint – Joe McKinnon 

 



57 | P a g e  

 

 

Aussies 2021 – Sunshine Coast 
After such remarkable results at States, a strong Seacliff crew were ready to take on Aussies on 
the Sunny Coast. Leading up to the comp, there were a few nervous waits for Qld to come out of 
lockdown which literally happened a few days before Aussies was set to commence! Luckily, a 
very sharp Aussies team in Qld had everything under control and all went ahead like clockwork. 
Again, Seacliff showed that we meant business and for the first time in many years, our mighty 
team showed our strength with a top 20 finish (out of a possible 315 clubs). This is even more 
extraordinary considering that we placed higher than many NSW and Qld teams who have paid 
coaching and support crews. We had multiple semi and final competitors across the Youth, 
Masters and Open competitions. Some notable results include (for full results please visit 
https://results.sls.com.au).  

1st 50-54 2km – Lisa Tregenza 

2nd U15 Female Ocean Swim – Katie Natt 

2nd U17 Male Champion Lifesaver – Keenan Gray 

3rd U17 Male Beach Sprint – Joseph McKinnon 

3rd U17 Female Ski – Chelsea Jentz 

3rd U19 Female Beach Sprint – Cloe Griffith 

3rd U19 Male Beach Relay – Jack Egan-Meier; Fletcher Luscombe, Xabian Cederblad, Dylan 
Taylor 

3rd 40+ Male Champion Lifesaver – Andrew Chapman 

3rd 130yrs Female Surf Team – Sarah Warriner, Jacinta Day, Lisa Tregenza 

 



58 | P a g e  

 

 

 

Seacliff season 2020/2021 will certainly be a season to remember! All these brilliant results allowed 
us to win three state champion awards: Life Saving State Champions; Masters State Champions; 
and Senior State Champions and ultimately won us Club of the Year! 
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We are so blessed at Seacliff to have such a dedicated group of individuals in all areas helping our 
competitors to achieve their goals. I would like to give a huge thanks to the people who put their 
hand up to officiate this season. Particularly Nita Natt, Jacinta Day, Sarah Warriner, Darryl Pope, 
Sue Hicks and Glen Patten. There were many times I really struggled to get officials and had to 
rely on these officials multiple times over the season. A big part of being comp coordinator is to find 
officials to volunteer at the carnivals and I really encourage more individuals to get involved with 
officiating next season. We have seen unprecedented growth this season in our competitor group, 
and this has a direct link on our officiating requirements; it would be fantastic to have some more 
people to help lighten the load for our current officials. 

I would also like to thank Amanda Luetolf who had the sometimes difficult job of chasing up 
competitor fees as part of her duties as Treasurer. This is a thankless job and Amanda did an 
amazing job!  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
And a massive thanks to Bly for all his help with team selection for carnivals and States – I had all 
the results on hand but knowing who and where to run the teams certainly helped to maximize points! 

I’d also like to give a huge thanks to Tanya for being our outstanding and dedicated team manager 
this season; Tanya, you will leave a huge whole at carnivals and Aussies and I will be sorry to see 
you leave this role.  

Finally, thanks to John Higgins and Zayn Butcher who towed the trailer to every carnival and 
everyone who assisted with any beach set up or pack roles and handler roles throughout the season. 

Look forward to seeing you all the beach next season 

 

Claire Drummond – Competition Coordinator 
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Youth Report – 2020/2021 – Tim Salman 
 
 
The youth members are the future of Seacliff SLSC and Surf Lifesaving moving 
forward. We need to provide opportunities for them to learn and develop the skills 
to become the best members of surf lifesaving and their community.  
 
This season has had its challenges with COVID, however this did not discourage 
this year’s group. The beginning of our season being Open Day, saw several of our new Under 14’s 
and a couple of new members eager to get started. It was great to see them jump in wherever they 
were needed and help out. With these new youth members joining our existing ‘Stormies’ we have 
a great squad who encouraged each other and worked well within the team.  
 
The new SRC’s course started a little later than normal this year, and once completed they proudly 
joined patrols and put their new skills into practice. They enjoyed being part of a patrol team or 
helping out with watercover at junior training sessions throughout the season. It was great to see so 
many of the new SRC’s happily volunteer off their own accord for watercover.  
 
This seasons’ Saturday training sessions saw a core group attend every week. They shared their 
ideas and had input into training sessions, showing an awareness of what practice was needed for 
upcoming events for the next carnival. The group worked well together on improving their skills and 
fitness throughout the season. We also had many senior members spend time with the group helping 
train them in their prospective disciplines. We also introduced the Stormies to members of Seacliff 
SLSC who have gained extra skills throughout surf lifesaving, this saw the group understand the 
many differing pathways that surf lifesaving has to offer. Many of these talks ended with the Stormies 
asking lots of question about these vast opportunities. It was good to see the group engage in all 
activities, gain some new skills and most of all have fun together. They are a diverse group of 
characters that really get along well, supporting and encouraging each other.  
 

This season Surf Lifesaving SA introduced some fantastic youth 
opportunities, including the Youth High Performance Squad. 30 Seacliff 
youth members invited into the squad, based on their results of the 
previous state titles, and across all disciplines. Seacliff SLSC had 20 
youth members accept the invitation to the squad. This program was 
designed to improve sporting performance and cover various aspects 
of a surf athlete. They had training and technical sessions with coaches 
and elite athletes in beach and water skills, recovery and fatigue 
strategies, fuelling and nutrition, and mental health sessions covering 
overcoming setbacks and building resilience. All Seacliff members that 
attended these sessions gained valuable experience and skills to 
improve themselves.   
 

 
We also had a couple of older youth members invited to join the Lifesaving Development Camp. This 
saw them gain many awards and skills to add to their lifesaving resume. This camp was also 
designed to get youth members ready for leadership roles within their club and beyond. It was an 
ideal opportunity for them to push their lifesaving skills and build knowledge of emergency 
operations. After speaking with these members that attended the camp they said it was a challenging 
but rewarding time and they have built friends for life from other members of clubs across the state.  
 
Seacliff SLSC had Georgia Warriner as our representative on the Youth Advisory Panel. This group 
had to provide advice and context and a youth voice to the Development Advisory Committee. As 
part of the group Georgia has helped steer future programs and initiatives as well as provide relevant 
feedback about all things Surf Lifesaving SA.  
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The club held some team building and club culture nights. These nights were very well attended with 
guest speakers discussing their pathways at Seacliff and beyond, some of our own club legends 
providing views on the culture within Seacliff and all of this with a bit of pizza on the side. Our youth 
gained some interesting perspectives on just what Seacliff is all about.  
 

 
 
Seacliff was well represented at carnivals and State titles with the under 14 and under 15 age groups. 
We had very good participation rates in all events right through from First Aid, R and R, beach and 
water events. This group worked really well together especially in team events, the way they 
encouraged each other and supported each other was second to none.  
 
With good participation at trainings and carnivals throughout the season, all their hard work and 
training paid off with great results at State Titles with some amazing personal achievements. 
 
Well done to this group, great results to go with an amazing whole club effort.  
 
This season has been fun seeing these individual characters build and grow both personally and as 
a group. It has been a great experience being involved with the Seacliff Stormies. I look forward to 
seeing the next group joining our current Stormies. 
 
Best of luck to the Seacliff Stormies in the future. 
 
Tim Salman – Youth Coordinator 
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Seacliff SLSC Junior Report 2020/2021 – Shauna Henty 
 
We left season 2019/2021 on a low due to world events and we were ready to 
take this season head on with whatever it was going to throw at us. There were 
COVID plans in place, bunting, more bunting and even more bunting set up every 
week to make sure we adhered to the COVID rules and could continue to train in 
a healthy and safe environment. Last season I promised better weather, and I am 
so sorry I failed on that promise. Carnivals looked different and were split into two 
and we needed a huge amount of volunteers. And we saw the introduction of a 
new award, Nipper Water Safety Award, with many parents going on to do their Bronze Medallion. 
The weather was terrible, but you all kept on coming. We welcomed many new families to our nipper 
community and it was great to see so many familiar faces back on the beach with this season at 
Seacliff, seeing the highest number of nippers in all the state with nearly 50:50 male/female ratio.  
 
Season Overview 

Winter Training 
What started with land training only, splitting up into groups of 10 and making sure we adhered to all 
the COVID restrictions, the kids were worked hard. There were many push ups, sit ups, squats and 
stair runs and maybe a cartwheel or two in there too. Once the state government allowed us to use 
club craft they hit the water fit and at possibly the coldest time of the year – but that didn’t stop the 
kids, I think they were so eager to get going on the boards they didn’t feel the cold.  
Thank you to Anthony and Grom (aka Justin Needham) for braving the cold every Saturday afternoon 
to train our kids so they could start the season strong. 
 
Open Day  
What a perfect day to start the season off, traditionally beautiful weather, this season didn’t 
disappoint. The sun was out, COVID plans in place and we welcomed many new and old families 
back to the beach.  Unfortunately, the weather didn’t stick around but that didn’t stop more and more 
families coming out to give Nippers a go for the first time and our Nipper family grew and grew over 
the season to nearly 250 nippers – the biggest number of nippers in the state. 
 
Carnivals 
 
Carnival #1 – Seacliff! 
Seacliff hosted the first carnival of the season again, and aren’t 
we great hosts! It was the States first split carnival and I think 
we all agree that we loved the half days.  The weather was 
magnificent, the beach was set up with bunting everywhere 
and we all had to get our heads around where we were allowed 
to enter, exit, stand, not stand, did you have a ticket to enter, 
how many tickets did we need to enter and volunteers 
everywhere!  It was to be the new way but we were so lucky to 
be out on the beach and watching (from afar) our kids compete. 
Thank you to all the volunteers, nearly every parent had a job somewhere on the beach. Thank you 
to the management committee for all the behind the scenes work done prior to the day. And a 
massive thank you to Sarah Morris for all her work, but more on that later. 
 
Then it was lockdown ……….. two weeks off the beach.  
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Carnival #2 – Grange 
Getting used to the split day, the younger ones stole all the 
hot weather. R&R and Marchpast made it back to the beach 
for this carnival and Seacliff was looking strong in both 
disciplines. The break between the age groups took the 
weather from warm and calm to absolutely dreadful. The 
front that came through brought the carnival to a sudden holt. 
Tents and bunting was pulled down at a rapid rate and we 
were all off the beach in moments.  

 
And then with a sigh of relief we were finally able to say good riddance to 2020!    
 
Carnival #3 – Glenelg 
Best weather of the season so far! Glenelg seems to put in an order 
for good weather for their carnivals. Seacliff had 91 Nippers swim, run 
and board paddle this carnival. It is the highest number of competitors 
Seacliff has had at a carnival in a long time.  It was time for the older 
age groups to have the early start.  
 
 
Carnival #4 and Qualifying events for States– Normanville weekend 

The weekend started with Board training, but this 
time we had options, at our club as usual or at 
Normanville. About 15 kids braved the cold water 
and got a feel of what might be waiting for them on 
Sunday. Saturday training was held on a different 
beach, we started with what I hope is a long 
friendship with Aldinga. With Aldinga having much 
smaller numbers than us, our AGL’s took the reins, 
giving a lot of advice to their nippers. And I think that 
many of our nippers (and parents) enjoyed training 
(not training) in the waves.  Both clubs enjoyed it so 

much we will be heading back there next season. Sunday was the day where nerves started to rise. 
For many age groups there were qualifying events for State titles and the distance run went straight 
to medals. And medals we saw! And many black caps making finals for events to be held on our 
home beach. 
 
State Titles 
And we made it, no lockdowns, no cancelling and restrictions had eased – slightly. Perrrrfect 
weather, I could actually say that the Saturday was a little too hot. Events like this don’t happen 
without the hordes of volunteers that put in hours before, during and after the event. I don’t have 
room to go through them all, but you know who you are. To the competitors, what a massive two 
days, with many events having to do heats, semi’s and finals.  
Day 1 – Tents were up, sprint and flag track raked to perfection and bunting, plenty of bunting 
surrounded each area. It was individual events day. Hearing Seacliff over the load speaker on many 
occasions I knew that there were many nippers putting in all they had and achieving what they had 
set out to do. The day ended in the All Age Taplin Relay. With our best competitors put to the test, 
though we didn’t make the top six, it was fantastic to see them put in so much effort and hear all 
Seacliff spectators cheering for them. There were so many highlights of the day I can’t name them 
all, but one close to my heart was the March Past team coming 3rd. Imagine what could have 
happened if we did more training! 
Day 2 – the bunting was still there, in fact I think there was even more. Teams day! My favourite.  
Starting the day with All Age Beach Relay’s – Male and Female – and what results they had.  
Females – 3rd 
Males – 1st  
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It wasn’t even 9am and I had nearly lost my voice already. Thank you to Dan Perkins and Pat Tohu 
for coaching the two teams in the weeks leading up to the event. The cheering from the crowd and 
the look on the kids faces when the last runner crossed the line was unforgettable. The rest of the 
day took us from one team event to the next. Some kids did up to 8 swims or board paddles in a 
row. Walking around the beach I could see black caps everywhere cheering on their teammates. 
And this is what I love about Seacliff – yes medals are great, but it doesn’t matter where one comes, 
they are always cheered over the line by their teammates.  
We did have some great results though with three of our nippers achieving the Summer State 
Champion Medal for their age group.  

 
I was so proud of all the Seacliff competitors. It was two massive days but they all pushed through 
the pain and fatigue to do the best they could for their club.  

To the Coaches 
You put in so much extra work on the weekdays and weekends and help the nippers reach their 
potential. You do it with so much enthusiasm that the groups get bigger and bigger every week. 
Boards topped 44 kids on one balmy evening! 
 
Boards/Iron – Anthony Doyle and Justin “Grom” Needham 
Swimming – Jack Theile & Hayley Hosking 
Sprints – Andrew “AC” Chandler & Lori Chandler 
R & R – Darryl Pope, Glen Patten, Robyn Hecker & Henry Vaughan 
March Past – Mark Warriner & Me (Shauna Henty) 
Saturday Coaches – Bly Bayliss & Grom  
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March Past 
It’s no secret, I love March Past. It plays an iconic role in our history and one of surf life saving’s 
original events. We were pretty hit and miss with the trainings, stopping and starting with COVID 
restrictions.  

 
At the carnivals the teams marched well but there needed to be a lot of improvement to be in medal 
contention at States. Saturday morning of State Titles, the teams looked spectacular in their new 
uniform. I’m not sure how it happened, but the A Team came out with a Bronze with the B Team not 
too far behind them. Mark and I were so proud of them all. 
 
Officials  
Officials are an integral part of carnivals. This season saw us having to nearly double our number of 
officials on the beach. Thank you for all those parents stepping out of their comfort zone and get into 
the action. Myself and all the competitors and their parents thank you for volunteering your time.   
 
Jianna Hudson   Byron Down    Tam Hays 
Kylie Miller    Justin Needham   Sarah Morris 
Katelyn Adams   Natalie Sawyer   Ciara Keogh 
Karen Harris    Kristy Klomp    Jessica Harrison 
Nicola Clarke    Chris Webb    Janelle Scrivener 
Kate Raymond   Nicole Bellwood   Sarah Warriner 
Daniel Rem    Kerry Caust    Donna Woodhouse 
Michelle Thompson   Kathryn Bastiaans   Henry Vaughan 
 
Media/Photographers 
Thank you to our amazing photographers. They spend the carnivals traipsing up and down the beach 
to capture the images of our kids in action then endless hours are spent editing and posting them, 
so all the parents have lasting memories for years to come. 
 

Amber Strachan 
Dee Hartvigsen 
Kristy McRae 

Amanda Luetolf 
Jessica Harrison 

Carl Saville 
Thank you 

Water Cover 
To the weekly fluoro rash shirt wearers, IRB drivers and crew. We saw a new water cover system 
be introduced, with patrol captains and water supervisors. Thank you to those that stepped up into 
these positions and thank you to all that entered the water on, more cold and windy days than not. 
You were all there to make sure all our kids were safe and encourage them around the buoys.  
More thanks goes to the ones that put their hands up to do water cover at our carnivals.  
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Junior Club Captains and Vice Captains 
Good club captains lead, mentor, coach and challenge themselves to be better. This season we 
were so impressed with four of our applicants that the committee decided on two Captains, Jake 
Rooney and Lily Jessup and two Vice Captains, Rosie Davies and Daniel Thompson. You were all 
great role models for the younger Nippers at the club not only on Saturdays but also at the extra 
weekday trainings. I watched you all develop your leadership skills and grow your confidence over 
the season.  I wish you all the best moving up into the big league. Now handing over the reins to Ella 
and Henri. The nipper community are excited to watch these two to shine. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
   
  
 
 
 
 

       Jake & Lily at ANZAC Service    Henri Cowan   Ella Caust 
 
Age Group Leaders 
Thank you! The job of an AGL does not go unnoticed. They spend their Saturday afternoons (and 
more time behind the scenes) developing our kids life saving skills by coaching and encouraging 
them to do their best in all aspects of life saving. Adapting to the world of COVID so well with trainings 
and carnivals very different to the ways we were used to. Without them we could not hold our 
Saturday afternoon trainings nor could our kids compete at carnivals. They are an integral part of 
our club and I thank them for taking on the role of an AGL. Not always an easy task but definitely 
rewarding! 
 
Under 6 Meredith Wood & Margot Tisher 
Under 7 Jianna Hudson with the help of Terry Keeffe and Craig Caust 
Under 8 Josh Charles, Kelly Connor, Craig Robinson & Zac Cowan 
Under 9 Justin Clark, Jamie Clancy & Tony Scrivener  
Under 10 Matt Salier, Ash Clarke, Nic Clarke, Paul Bastiaans 
Under 11 Marnie Rooney, Mark Warriner, Shauna Henty 
Under 12 Patrick Tohu, Kate Bawden and Michelle McKinnon 
Under 13 Dan Perkins, Mandy Klaver & Annette Davies 
 
 
Merchandise 
Kate Keefe, Ali Casement and team – you fit our kids (and many parents) out in black and white (and 
grey) merchandise, high vis tops, competition caps. The jumpers, deck parkas and beanies were 
well worn throughout summer. We thank you for all the seasons you helped us look like a team and 
a community. 
 
State title tops – We got to wear them this year! With only a slight adjustment to them they were 
paraded around at State titles with pride. Thank you to Georgia Warriner for the original design. 
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Perpetual Trophy Winners 
 
Club Surf Swim “highest number of points” Rosie Davies – U13 

Club Surf Swim “Youngest swimmer of the mile” Alex Gourrege-Clark – U9 

Club Surf Swim “Winner of the mile” Michael “Mikey” Scrivener – U9 

R&R Trophy Under 13 5 person   
Rosie Davies, Lily Jessup, Sophie 
Scrivener, Hayley Winning & Cara 
Saville 

Best Performance at State Titles Rosie Davies 

Coaches Award (U8-U10) Isabel ”Izzy”  McMillan 
(U11–U13) Tyler Rem 

Preston Watch Encouragement award Tess Pavic – U10 

Craig Jones Most Improved Swimmer Oliver “Ollie” Webb – U9 

Nicholas Mitchell “Best on Beach”   Zane Rooney – U11 

Alan Jones Senior “Best in Water” Rosie Davies – U13 

Terry Keeffe “Quiet Achiever” Jazmin “Jazzy” Harrison – U9 

Best Club Person Cara Saville – U13 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   Cara Saville    Caleb Harris,  Zane Rooney, Ollie Perkins 
 

  
NNiippppeerr  ooff  tthhee  YYeeaarr  

RRoossiiee  DDaavviieess  &&  JJaakkee  RRoooonneeyy  
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Junior Committee 
I would like to say a big thank you to the Junior Committee. Consisting of Sarah Warriner (Deputy 
Chairperson/Competition Coordinator), Sarah Morris (Secretary extrodinaire), Kate Bawden, Greg 
Thompson (BBQ master), Justin Needham (Junior Coach), Jianna Hudson, Janelle Scrivener and 
Bly Bayliss (Junior Coach). Returning back to us was Kelly Connor (Media/communication) and we 
welcomed  Arran McMillan. You kept me sane-ish throughout, what was a very different and difficult 
season. You are the back bone of the Juniors and it has been an absolute pleasure working together 
as a team. 
 
A special thanks to Sarah Morris, her work behind the scenes was just extraordinary. Firstly, her 
introduction of a QR code to enable new nipper families to register online to make it more streamline 
and paperless. This saw her become a finalist for Innovation of the Year at the SLSSA Award of 
Excellence. Then every Saturday, behind “the table” she introduced new families to our community. 
But it didn’t stop there – proficiency entries, carnival entries, volunteer roster for carnivals and the 
list goes on. She did the job of three this season as well as officiated at carnivals.  
 
More thanks goes to Sarah Warriner, Sarah Morris and Kelly Connor. Our phones were pinging on 
a regular basis especially in the weeks leading up to carnivals making sure everything was in place. 
We kept each other laughing in times when we could have easily shed a tear. Thank you 
 
To the Juniors 
It has been an absolute pleasure to watch you all grow over the past season. You have adapted to 
the changes that got thrown at us at both Saturday trainings and at carnivals. I have always said that 
it’s not about being the best, it about us teaching and coaching you to be your best. Nippers is about 
learning life skills, not just at the beach and in the water but through every part of your life. Our aim 
is to teach you the skills, build your confidence in a safe community and to ultimately become a surf 
life saver. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A Final Note and Thanks  
Parents, you have been amazing. The world threw quite a bit at us this season, yet you still brought 
your kids to Saturday trainings. We asked a lot from you for carnivals and you all stepped up and did 
your part. There were many of you new to surf yet you jumped in and volunteered, some taking on 
the new award “Nipper Safety Award” then going on to do your Bronze and braving the cold weather 
to do water cover for our youngsters. From beach rakers and dunny cleaners through to officials and 
everything in between, you did it and all for your kids. I love how our community pulls together to 
help each other. 
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To the U13’s, you are such a great group of kids. I have enjoyed getting to know better throughout 
the season. You definitely made me laugh and possibly shake my head at times. I hope you have 
enjoyed your time as a Nipper at Seacliff and are ready to take the next chapter in life saving . 
 
A huge thank you goes to my beautiful family. This season 
took a lot of behind the scene work and time away from my 
family. Keeley and Elka have been amazing and dealt with 
them not always coming first. Josh, he has helped me through 
what has been one of the hardest seasons in surf and did it 
with a smile, maybe forced sometimes, but a smile 
nevertheless on his face. 
I have enjoyed my time as Junior Chairperson, even though I 
have been in Surf Life Saving for 34 years, I have learnt more 
in the past two years. But it is time to hand of the reins and 
concentrate on being an AGL and March Past coach and 
spend a lot more time with my family. 
 
I can’t wait to see you all on the beach soon. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Shauna Henty - Junior Chairperson 
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March Past Report 2020/2021 – Darryl Pope 
 

Seacliff enjoyed a resurgence in interest in the March Past event this year. The 
Open team has “morphed” into an all-girls team – relegating myself, Glenny and 
Cliffy to the sidelines! 

 

 

There are several all-girls teams around Australia, and 
we have modelled the team on some of those. Thanks 
to the dedication and energy of a few of the girls, new 
uniforms were procured for us – and don’t they look a 
treat!  

 

 

 

While there was very limited competition available to March 
Past teams here locally,  we trained consistently, and we 
made good progress. It was great to see both the Open and 
U23 March Past team march at State Championships and 
return some promising results. The Open Team marched 
to a very respectable point score of 4 points and jagged the 
Silver Medal! Well done!  

 

 

 

And both teams committed to attend the National 
Championships. It takes a lot of commitment for a 12 person 
team to commit to an interstate trip to compete in the March 
Past and I am pleased with the girls who accepted the 
challenge and made the commitment. Within a strong field the 
Seacliff Open team finished 17th, on a score of 7.5. The U23 
team finished 5th (of 6 teams) and were in the points! These 
are encouraging results. As I said to the girls March Past Team 
“this is a long game we are playing” We need to pursue this for 
at least 3-5 years in order to get amongst the top 6 teams. The 
U23 team marches with “enthusiasm” Just imagine what they 
might achieve with a bit of training! Bring on 2022 in Perth! 

 

 

 

 

Darryl J Pope OAM – March Past Coach 
 

  



71 | P a g e  

Rescue and Resuscitation Report 2020/2021 – Darryl Pope 
Rescue and Resuscitation continues to be a strong area for the Junior members. 
Thanks to the early dedicated work of Robyn Hecker, Hayley Hosking and Henry 
Vaughan, R and R training commenced on Friday evenings in the Club back in 
August/September and this gave the young competitors a good grounding in 
resuscitation techniques before we got on the beach.  

On beach training started in earnest in October and it was not uncommon to have 
24 young competitors all out and training with enthusiasm! Early carnivals were 
challenging – particularly for our U10 and U11 members who were taking on their first competition 
in this area.  

At the State Championships Seacliff entered 5 x U11 teams, 6 x U13 teams 
and 3 x U15 teams in the 2 Person event with Seacliff figuring strongly in the 
finals. 

U11 Final – Seacliff 4th, 5th 

U13 Final – Seacliff 3rd, 4th, 5th, 6th. 

U15 Final – Seacliff 4th 

 

 

In the 5 Person events, Seacliff entered the U13, U15, Open Women, 
Open Mixed, and Open Men. This resulted in Gold medals in each, also 
Gold and Silver in the Open 6 person event.  

In short – every R and R event that uses a Reel, Seacliff won! There is 
an aching opportunity for a couple more teams to take the U17 and U19 
events, both locally and nationally. 

 

Aussies. The only team from Seacliff that attended the Australian 
Championships were Darci Symonds and Ashley Brice who 
competed in the U15 2 person. There were 21 teams in this 
competition and after 2 rounds of heats, Seacliff qualified in 3rd place 
for the semi-finals. After 2 semi-finals, Seacliff qualified in 2nd place 
for the final! Woo hoo! Outstanding! The girls were very focused and 
well prepared for the final, but (unfortunately) another team incorrectly 
marched onto their beach position. Our girls reacted perfectly, but 
were a little rattled by the experience and as a result, lost a were 
gracious and understanding when the results were announced, 
embodying the best of Seacliff competitive attitudes. As we debriefed 
over dinner that evening, I was delighted when the girls said, “oh well, 
we’ve still got next year”! They will still be U15’s next year! Bring on 
Scarborough!  Come and join the growing Rescue and Resuscitation 
area as we wage a serious attack on Scarborough in 2022. 

 

My sincere and heartfelt thanks to my coaching team: Glen Patten, Robyn Hecker, Hayley Hosking, 
Henry Vaughan and Deb Lasscock. 

 

Darryl J Pope OAM – Rescue and Resuscitation Coach 
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VALE 

William Haylock Snr - 1927-2020 

It was with the greatest sadness that the management of the Seacliff Surf Life Saving Club 
acknowledged the passing of club gentleman and legend, William Haylock 
(Snr). Bill passed away peacefully at FMC with family on Saturday, 15th 
August, at 92 years of age notching up over an incredible 70 years of 
commitment to his club, state and national surf life saving.  Bill has stated that 
he joined the Seacliff Life Saving Club to be with his girlfriend and future wife, 
Gretta, in 1946. Bill gained his Royal Life Saving Bronze in 1947 and Surf Life 

Saving BM in 1953. In 1954 Bill achieved his 
Examiners Certificate (number 5 in SA). At 
Seacliff SLSC, Bill was captain 1947-49, 
1953-54, chief instructor 1950-51, 1961-66, secretary 1956-59 
and president 1956-59. Due to his Seacliff club service, he was 
elevated to life member in 1960, along with best mates, Alan 
Brooker and David Eddy. Working with Henley SLSC member and 
friend, Merv Butterfield, and Seacliff mate, Bill Root, as a state 
examiner and official Bill achieved life membership of SLSSA in 
the 60s. Bill coached the Seacliff march past team for 11 of their 

record run of 15 state titles and we named a surf boat after him.  In later times, Bill enjoyed playing 
golf and was alway a keen fisherman, enjoying relaxing times with family and friends in his holiday 
house at Emu Bay on Kangaroo Island.  

Until recently, Bill had dinner each week at the club with the oldies on 
Thursday nights. Members listened intently to Bill reminiscing about life 
saving at the recent club cocktail party celebrating our 90th season. 

Our sincere condolances to his children and partners, Wendy and Jack 
(deceased), Janie and Rob, and Bill (jnr) and Anna and grandchildren and 
great grandchild. Bill's son (Bill, jnr) also became a club captain and 
continued his lifesaving working in Queensland. Grandson, Chad, was also 
a Seacliff surf lifesaver. Seacliff SLSC has lost a great servant and friend and 
he will be sadly missed. 

   

Glen Patten 
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VALE  

Kevin Morris Williams - 1946-2021 

 

It was with the deepest sadness that the management of the Seacliff SLSC 
acknowledged the passing of one of its most beloved members, Kevin Williams. 
Kevin (Willy) passed peacefully away with family by his side at the age of 74 years. 
Kevin was introduced to our club by lifelong friend, John Heagerty, and with 
inseparable pal, Bob Evans (see photo), gained his Bronze Medallion in 1963. 
Kevin received the Best All Round Club Person trophy in the 1970s, and was 
elevated to life membership in 1977. The quintessential "club man", Kevin was a 
member of management and the social committee (as chairman) for many years 
but preferred to keep a low profile and worked tirelessly behind the scenes for 
over 50 years. A surf boat "Kevin Williams" was named in his honour. 

 

Our first power-craft officer, before we had a power-craft, Kevin produced his 
report to management on butcher's paper that he had prepared while grinding out 
pounds of sausages at his butcher shop. Hundreds of club mates have worked 
many hours with Kevin running the Abergavenny Disco at the Victoria Hotel raising 
funds for the top storey, working at Seacliff carnivals and junior state titles, pouring 
beers behind the bar, ring leading port and wine bottling, cleaning the club and 
toilets and with wife Tessa, setting up and cleaning up after many club functions. 
Tessa also served the club for many years. 

 

Kevin was part of the record 15 march past state titles in a row and 
until recently was our march past coach. Kevin also ran in team relays 
and rowed boats in big surf at Boomer and Goolwa Beach in times 
past. Kevin was also a good footballer in his day playing for the 
Brighton Bombers in A League and was a passionate Bay supporter. 

 

Kevin's brothers Malcolm and Scott were also Seacliff lifesavers; and 
children Sam and Luke followed in their footsteps. Loving all his family 
members, he had a proud spot for his young grandson Bailey Williams, 
son of daughter Kylie, who he mentored and now plays for the Western 
Bulldogs in the AFL. Recently Tessa and Kevin were members of our 
Silver Salties. 

We love to have a beer with Kevin, because Kevin's our mate. RIP.  

Glen Patten  
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VALE 

John Laurence Tippins - 1929 to 2020 

 
 
It is with sadness that the Seacliff Surf Life Saving Club acknowledges the 
passing of one of the old guard and true friends of our club, John Tippins. John 
passed away peacefully with his boys, Bernie and Mark (Sparky), at his side 
after only a few days in a hospice.  

 

John and wife Helen (deceased) were long time workers for our club with John 
spending countless hours cleaning the old upstairs area with mate, Ronnie 
Brooks; never seeking any reward or recognition.  

 

A humble man, but with a quick wit and cheeky smile on occasions, John worked for many years 
with the old Post Master General (PMG), later called Telecom.  

 

John and Bernie were regular for breakfasts right up until last November. John was father-in-law to 
Mark's wife Patricia, and beloved grandpa of grandchildren Patrick and Lucas. 

 

Now at peace with Helen. 

 

Glen Patten 
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VALE 

Robert "Bob" Evans - 1946-2021 

 

We are greatly saddened to inform membership that one of our favourite sons, 
Bob Evans, has passed away suddenly aged 75 after a round of golf. Bob has 
lived in Sydney for a long time, but from the 60s to 80s, Bob was one of those 
quintessential Seacliff people who competed in R&R and marchpast, was a 
good beach flagger and great team man who ran in relay events and chariot 
races. Always the life of the party, Bob enjoyed the social side of life with wife 
Annie and was instrumental with other club and now life members running the 
Abergavenny disco at the Victoria Hotel that raised the money to build our first 
top storey. A true Seacliff club legend. 

 

Bob joined Seacliff in the early 60’s with his close mate Kevin Williams. He 
gained his Surf Lifesaving Bronze Medallion in 1963 and achieved his 
Instructor's Certificate in 1965. Often on committee and a mentor to many, 
Bob was a chief instructor 1966-68 and club captain in 1971-72. Our Best-
All-Round-Club-Person in 1967, 69 and 75, Bob was elevated to life 
membership in 1976. Bob was a member of the famous Marchpast team that 
won 12 consecutive State Championships and finished in a tie for 3rd place 
at the National Championships (Twice! Both times losing the countback and 
finishing 4th and 5th respectively) Bob was also a good R&R and march past 
coach. In one year he could boast that the marchpast team he trained won 
gold at the state titles and the "B" team he also coached and he marched in, 
won the silver medal! Bob can be seen on the inside pivot in the marchpast 
photo on display in the foyer of the club. 

 

In 1985, The Evans family relocated to Sydney for work 
opportunities and Bob promptly joined Freshwater SLSC 
where he has been a long time marcher and marchpast 
coach following in the footsteps of the legendary Graham 
Carlisle. It was always great fun to catch up and 
reminisce with Bob at Australia Day Freshwater 
Carnivals and the Aussies. 

 

Our condolences to Annie, sister Margaret (deceased), 
brother John, and children; Randall Bradley and Lou and 
his many surf mates at Seacliff and around Australia.  

 

Greatly loved and missed, enjoying a beer in heaven with his mate, Kevin. 

 

Glen Patten & Darryl Pope 
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Treasurer Report 2020/2021 – Amanda Luetolf 
The 2020 Financial Year started during lockdown. It was a strange time for all of us. 
For the Treasurer, however, it was a good time to get everything for the new 
financial year and upcoming 20/21 season in order.  
 

The monthly P and L was now presented with 
a clear division between the Surf Club and the 
Restaurant. I moved all the restaurant book work over to our 
paid manager and bookkeeper. Later in the season this 
included payroll. My aim was for the volunteer role of Treasurer 
to be for the Surf Club. The role of the Treasurer to oversee all 
financial management will, as part of the Management 
Committee, remain intact. 
 
As a surf club we were in a relatively lucky position as our 

season had ended. We were also in a relatively slower time for the restaurant with Summer over. 
Thankfully, we had staff eligible for Job Keeper supporting our ability to pay them with income down. 
We were further assisted receiving the federal government Cash Flow Boost.  
 
With areas of the club off limits to members and the uncertainty of what Covid would mean for the 
safety of our staff we closed the restaurant down. We took the opportunity to finally repair a worn-
out slippery floor in the kitchen. The restaurant interior and part of the exterior received a fresh coat 
of paint. The Female bathroom in the club was renovated as well. 

 
We took delivery of the Toyota Hilux with a $5K 
donation from the Lions Club for its use during the 
week. 
 
For the Boaties, the perfect second-hand Surfboat 
finally became available for purchase. Nurtured by 
Ben Bedford, this huge growth area in the club, had 
hosted events, fundraised, and secured sponsorship 
from Idea Science. With thanks from Woolcock 
Construction providing a vehicle and fuel, Ben 
headed over to Sydney to collect it.  
 
 

Other exciting new Surf Season purchases included a 
Samsung tablet for processing new junior memberships, 
Come and Try’s and Carnival purchasing, new Nipper 
Foamies, Two Double Skis, Nipper and Senior Surfboat 
Reels, A Rescue Dummy, an Ice Bath, and a huge new 
trailer for our ever-growing Senior Surf and Masters 
competitors and their craft.   
 
We have subsidised silver medal recipients as well as those 
committed to training and competition with the purchase of 
private craft. We contributed to our Aussies competitors as 
always. 
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Patrol expenditure included new Rescue Boards, PFD’s, 2 new IRB 
motors, a huge new Marquee, Radios and Charger Stations, a Fuel 
Transfer System, and our new Patrol Bikes! The funding for patrols 
was covered by Federal and State grants, Water cover earnings – 
just over $3.5K, the sale of an old IRB and motor, a Bunnings BBQ 
Fundraiser and sponsorship from APS Industrial Pty Ltd – $10.5k. 
 
I cannot Thank all my fellow volunteers at this club enough for all 
your help this season. You are the life blood of this Surf Club! 
Everything a volunteer does contributes to the finances of this club. 
Some areas of income have included: Downstairs Bar $12k (Vicki 
and Bly), Fundraising $18k incl. $9.5K from Carnivals (Vicki, 
Tanya, and everyone), Junior Fundraising $4k (Shauna, Sarah, 
and the Junior subcommittee. Merchandise $12k, (Kate, Ali, and 
Anne) and Grants $24k (Glen and Gareth). There is the above-
mentioned patrol income as well as Sponsorship $17.5k & 
Donations $6.5k  
 

 
I have two people I need to thank this year. Gareth Gray for supporting me in this role. It has been 
fantastic for the whole committee to have you back this year and allowing me to pick your brains at 
the drop of a hat. GST is always confusing!  
 
The other is Sarah Morris. Our junior numbers are now massive. For you to ensure carnival 
nominations are made first and foremost by upfront payment saved me a monumental amount of 
time and grief. 
 
I will not be standing as Treasurer at the 2021 AGM. At the time of writing, I have not found a 
replacement for this role. For anyone considering taking it up you will be handed our accounts in 
perfect order.  
 
The knowledge I have gained over the last two years is all here for me to mentor. Cory Hill and Bill 
Bain at CN Hill Accountants are fantastic to work with and have a complete understanding of the 
club’s accounts as well. 
 
 
 
Amanda Luetolf - Treasurer 
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contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in any applicable code of professional 
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Adelaide 
South Australia 
 

 
Damien Pozza       
Partner 
 
16 July 2021 
 
 
 





































 

 

 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE  
MEMBERS OF SEACLIFF SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INCORPORATED 
 
Qualified Opinion 
 
We have audited the financial report, being a special purpose financial report, of the Seacliff Surf Life Saving Club 
(‘the Club’), which comprises the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 April 2021, the Statement of Profit or 
Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year 
then ended, notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and the 
Committee Report. 
 
In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion section of our audit 
report, the accompanying financial report of the Seacliff Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated, is in accordance with 
the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012; including: 
 
(i) giving a true and fair view of the Club’s financial position as at 30 April 2021 and of its financial 

performance for the year then ended; and 
(ii) complying with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial report and Division 60 of the 

Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2013. 
 
Basis for qualified opinion 
 
Trading revenue, which includes bar and food sales, fundraising, sponsorship and donation revenue is a significant 
source of revenue for Seacliff Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated. It is deemed impractical to establish control over 
the collection of trading revenue prior to its entry into the financial records.  Accordingly, as the evidence 
available to us regarding revenue from this source was limited, our audit procedures with respect to trading 
revenue were restricted to amounts recorded in the financial records.  We are therefore unable to express an 
opinion on whether the recorded trading revenue is complete.  
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.  Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our 
report.  We are independent of the Club in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the 
Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 the ethical requirements of the Accounting 
Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that 
are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia.  We have also fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. 
 
Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting 
 
We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report 
has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the committee members financial reporting responsibilities under 
the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012.  As a result, the financial report may not be 
suitable for another purpose.  Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  

 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE  
MEMBERS OF SEACLIFF SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INCORPORATED (CONT) 
 
Other information 
 
The Committee Members are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information in the Committee Report for the year ended 30 April 2021, but does not included the financial report 
and the auditor’s report thereon. 
 
Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon.  
 
In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 
 
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of the other 
information we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
 
Committee Members responsibility for the financial report 
 
The Committee Members are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view 
in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial report and the Australian Charities 
and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and is appropriate to meet the needs of the members.  They are also 
responsible for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial 
report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
In preparing the financial report, the Committee Members are responsible for assessing the Club’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless the Committee Members either intend to liquidate the Club or to cease 
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 
Auditor’s responsibility for the audit of the financial report 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.  
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.  Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report. 
  



  

 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE  
MEMBERS OF SEACLIFF SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INCORPORATED (CONT) 
 
Auditor’s responsibility for the audit of the financial report (cont) 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and 
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the Club’s internal control.  

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by those charged with governance.  

 Conclude on the appropriateness of the Committee Members use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Club’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the 
related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, 
future events or conditions may cause the Club to cease to continue as a going concern.  

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, 
and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presentation.  

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit.  

 
Nexia Edwards Marshall      
Chartered Accountants      
 
Adelaide 
South Australia 
 

 
Damien Pozza       
Partner 
 
16 July 2021 
 
 
 



 

 

 

AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION UNDER SUBDIVISION 60-40 OF THE AUSTRALIAN CHARITIES AND 
NOT-FOR-PROFITS COMMISSION ACT 2012 TO THE MEMBERS OF SEACLIFF SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB 
INCORPORATED  

 
I declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, during the year ended 30 April 2021 there have been no 
contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in any applicable code of professional 
conduct in relation to the audit. 

 

 
Nexia Edwards Marshall      
Chartered Accountants      
 
Adelaide 
South Australia 
 

 
Damien Pozza       
Partner 
 
16 July 2021 
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